Administration Building

RIVER 7776 Lake Street
FOREST River Forest, Illinois
PUBLIC 60305
SCHOOLS 708-771-8282

Fax 708-771-8291

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

Roosevelt Middle School Library Learning Center
September 16, 2013
Immediately following the Budget Hearing

AGENDA

L. Call Meeting to Order/Roll Call
II. Recognize Visitors and Invite Comments from the Public!
III. Approval of Agenda
IV. Communications

V.  Consent Agenda
The Consent Agenda includes Minutes (Board of Education Meeting — August 19,
2013; Committee of the Whole Meeting — September 3, 2013), Payrolls, Orders
Relating to Payrolls, Bills and Treasurer’s Report.

! Public comments on non-agenda items are subject to the following provisions: Each speaker should stand and
provide his or her name and home address for the minutes. Each speaker will then be given three minutes to
speak. The speaker will be notified when the time limit is reached. At this time, speakers should promptly finish
the thought and be seated. Please note: The Board uses this time to listen to community questions and concerns, but
will not respond immediately to individual requests and cannot take formal action on non-agenda items. Please
include any specific request for action or response in the three minute talk and appropriate contact information for
follow up, if applicable.

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



VL

VIL

VIIL

District Calendar Review

Board Committees
Education — Anne Gottlieb, Chair
Personnel — James Weiss, Chair
Policy — Liz Fischer, Chair
Finance — Ralph Martire, Chair
Facilities — Roman Ebert, Chair
Communications/
Technology Liaison — David Latham, Chair

mEHOOw >

Outside Meetings

Council of Governments — Patrick Meyer

OPRFHS Citizens' Council — Anne Gottlieb

Youth Network Council — Roman Ebert, Liz Fischer
Board Liaison District PTO Council — Liz Fischer

River Forest Service Club — David Latham, James Weiss
Citizen Corps Council — Roman Ebert

IASB Governing Board — Ralph Martire

ED-RED - Ralph Martire

ZQmEoOow»

District Meetings Agendas
A. Teacher’s Leadership Council (TLC)

Superintendent’s Report
Action Items:

1. Adopt Proposed Tentative Budget, 2013-2014
Informational Items:
1. Enrollments

2. ISBE Value Table Growth Model
3. Parent Open House Programs

Next Meeting
10-11-13
09-18-13
09-19-13
09-20-13
09-19-13
09-26-13
09-30-13
09-24-13

Roosevelt Library Learning Center

Upcoming Meetings

A. Committee of the Whole October 1, 2013
7:00 p.m.

B. Business Meeting October 21, 2013

Roosevelt Library Learning Center

7:30 p.m.



XII. Personnel Report
Action Item:

1. Salary Advancements

2. Independent Contractor Employment Contract, Communications and Community
Outreach Coordinator

3. Administrators’ Salary Compensation Report
4. Administrator and Teacher Salary Benefits Report

XIII. Public Comments’

XIV. Adjournment



For

ACCOUNTS AND CLAIMS PAYABLE AUTHORIZATION

RIVER FOREST PUBLIC SCHOOLS - S.D. #90

September 16, 2013

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:
DATE FUND
09/16/13 EDUCATION
09/16/13 BUILDING
09/16/13 DEBT SERVICE
09/16/13 TRANSPORTATION
SUB-TOTAL
PAYROLL:
DATE GROSS DEDUCTS
08-15-13 126,191.93 39,634.62
08-30-13 566,178.28  194,282.67
REISSUE 55.95 9.47
SUB-TOTAL: 692,426.16 233.926.76
ORDERS RELATING TO PAYROLL:
DATE DESCRIPTION
08-15-13 BOARD PAYMENTS
08-31-13 BOARD PAYMENTS
SUB-TOTAL
TOTAL

AMOUNT
495,248.63
142,045.50

6,037.25

11.415.50

654,746.88

NET
86,557.31
371,895.61
46.48

458,499.40

AMOUNT

19,002.82
222,656.44

241,659.26

1,354,905.54

The undersigned do hereby certify that the Accounts Payable
listing and other claims presented above in the amount of
$1,354,905.54 approved for payment at the meeting of the

Board of Education of School District #90, Cook County, Ilinois,
held on 09/16/13 and do hereby authorize the School Treasurer of
Township 39, Range 12 to pay the same.

President

Secretary



00°0¢t8
00°STC
00° 002
00° STV

00°006°'69
00°006°'69

00°c8
00°¢s8

06°L89°C
00°680°'T
00°6ST’'T
00°0%T
06°66T
00°00T

€6°€0T'T
S6° %2
607969
v0°9v¥
98°9¢

0C°L66
0Z°L66

9L" €S9
9L" €99

00°08€’L
00°0%0°€
00°0%E'¥

05°88T
0S°88T

88°58
88°G8

00°0s
00°08

¥8°€S6°S
00° 26T
SE€° 629
6% 8YL'Y
00°0%C
00°96
00°8%

ocee
ocee
ocee

o
[al e

002Zs

001V

00%S
00%S
00%S
00%S
00TY

(o e e ]

901V
901V
90T%
901%

o
NNANN

00T%

T 06T¢E

ocee
0cee

T 0€TE

ocee

T 0T6€

009¢
009¢
009¢
009¢
009¢
009¢

00TT
00TT
00TT

(4414

cvse

Y444
§¢ee
Y444
S02T
0STZ

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

00TT

TTEC

(4414
(A4°14

11¢eC

00TT

09¢ee

0TS¢
0TSt
0TS€E
0TS¢
0TSE
0TSE

0T
0T

0c

0c

0T

0T

0c
0¢

0T

0T

0T

TYLOL-40S
ARQ J0¥d/TIATIL
AHQ A0¥d/TEAVEL
AHJ d0¥d/TIAYIL

TYILOL-80S
“L8Ia - SIOALO¥d “HATd

TV.ILOL-9NS
SHITdAANS TYIJOLSND

TY.ILOL-49NS
AVLLOO TV.LIAVD
AVILAO TYLIAYD
AYTLLAO TYLIGYD
AVTLLAO TYLIAYD
SHITA4NS

TYLOL-90S

LTHAHSOOY SHITAdNS HNVT NDHIFNOA
LTHAHFSOOY SHITAANS ONVT NODIFIOA
LTIAZSOOY SHITAANS DNV NOIFJ0A
LTIAHSOOY SHITAdNS DNV NOITJIOS

TYILOL-9NS
LTIAHSOOY SHITJANS

TYLOL-~4NS
AYHS INWONW A¥dES qi¥¥0od

TYIOL-49018
“LSIQ SHOIAYES ONINVATD
‘"LSIA SIHDIAY¥YES ONINVHTO

TYLOL-9NS
NIdXH LIJENHd HT9IXITA

TYLOL-49Ns
AHQ A0¥d/THAVEL

TV.LOL-49NS
SHINLIANEIXH YIHLO

TYILOL-490S
ONILNT¥d
ONIINI¥Nd
ONILNTIYd
ONILNI¥d
ONILNTdd
ONILNIHd

NOILAI¥DSHA

N
- #¥FHDONOA 06 LOIYLSIA

—N™m

AN MmN

—ANMmH

ON
HLI

mmmMm

mMmMmMmmMm

mmmamMm

m

m

mMmmMmMmMmpMm

HdAL
d/a

< < < LSIT-d¥d SHTEYAYVd > > >

[T T c ]

NOTOd

NOTO0d

LLIDAYd
NOILLVALSIODHEY VHSY

INd TUNIA
ANVdAWOD MOTA MOYYY

vZ16
HOIA¥ES HLIWSADOT MOYdY

66ET6LOSCY
LTOLS90SZY
$ZSS500SCd
T18660STSCY
LST?98TSCY

"ONI ‘¥IINdWOD d1ddY
g160991T
Y06099T
Y16099T
YZ6099T
SHOYNOSHY ONINJVHT ISNVIddV

9%20Z80
00T NOSUIANY

6888€9¢€
OHLIT ¥ DNILNI¥Yd WYQJIALSWY

L89Y%E
T69%¢
HOIAYHES ONINVHTO MOANIM TIV

¥15¢820000

*ONI ’‘SWHLSAS IIJENHEE QEITIV
ISUNTGWITY

IASNIOVYDVY NOJIVHS

€T02-%¥8T¢ECT
PP8TECT # INNODIOV-INIAUNDOV

€6G¢€¢
Z6G€€E
(A3 %>
(4:3 432
EESEE
690€€E

‘ONI ‘HEDIAVIS ONIINI¥d IIGY

HILVA HOIOANI 3 # HDOIOANT
SSHIYAAY ® HAWUYN JOANIA

€T02/91/6

dXd

dXd

dXd
0TECOT

dXd
LTIPEO0T

dXd
8LS00T

dXd

dXd

dXd

dXd

dXd
TT000T
86¢€C dXxd
66€C dxXd
86¢€l dxd
G56¢£C dxd
¥6STOT
S16C dXd
S%0C0T
2609 dXu
G9810T

dXd

dxd
6L%00T

dxd
29800T

dXd
1C€C0T

dXd
SY1CO0T

dXd

dXd

dXd

dXd

dXd

dXd
TT%C0T
# '0°a
# AOANHA
JLVd AvYd



ST 8LL
Le-oLe
ZETEEY

€9 ¥81
€S5°8TT
0099

00°6%T’2
00°6%T'C

£€C°01¢E
S8°CL
BE"LET

0S°T¢€9
0§°1¢€9

05°8¢8
0S'€TC
00" 10V
00" 912

€2°G00°T
00°¢g9
€C ELE

00" ¥LS'V
00°%LS'¥

L9°9S¥
L9 95%

00°S%9°'T
00°S%9'T

0S°6T
05°6T

90°1¢L
90" TeL

66°%9
66°%9

$9°T90°T
$9°T90°T

00°TTC
00°TTC

Z01¥
¢oTv
00T%

-
NN

S0T%
90T%

T 00T?%

00T%
00T¥%

ET1Y

T 006V
T 0067
T 0067

T 00TV
T 00T%

T 0Té6¢

T 00TV

€ 0eTE

00TV

0zZve

00TT
00TT
00TT

00TT
00TT

00TT

00TT
00TT

00TT

09S¢
09sc
09se

szee
§cee

09¢€¢

vICT

0STC

00TT

(4414

4414

Zvse

0T

0T

0T
0T

0T

0T
0T

0T

0T

0T

0T
0T

0T

0T

0T

0T

0¢

0¢

0}4

< < < LSIT-dYd SHIEYAYd > > >

LTHAHSOOY SHITA4NS HONIIDS €
LTHAHSOOY SHITIANS JADNIIDS ¢
NTOONIT SHITdANS T

TYLOL-4908
LTIAHSOOY SHITAANS DNVT NDIHJYOd ¢
LTIAHSOOY SHITAdANS DNVT NDIFYOd T

TY.LOL-490S
LOTYLSIA SHITddNS T

TYLOL-4908S
NTIOONIT SHITdANS ¢
NIOONIT SHITdANS T

TV.LOL-9N1S
LTIAHSO0Y SHITAdNS SHILINVWAH T

TYLOL-90S
A1ddAs ATIN €
A1ddns ATIN ¢
ATddns JATIN T

TYLOL-4NS
SdITddNs ¢
SHITAdNS T

TVIOL-4dNS
SHINLIONIAXH ¥YIHLO T

TY.LOL-4dNS
LOTYLSIA SHEITdANS T

TY.LOL-908
SHOIAYHES T1IdNd T

TYLOL-490S
SHITI4NS T

TY.LOL-49NS
IDI¥YLSIA - SANOHJHTIL T

TYLOL-901S
LOIYLSIA - SEANOHdHTHAL T

TYLOL-90S
LOIYLSId - SENOHdHTEL T

IYIOL-80S
*AFd A0¥d 440 SSENISNE T
NOIILJI¥YDSHA ON
WALI

- #YIHONOA 06 LOIVULSIA

mmm

mmm

[CIa VT

I¥ 8S0TS¥8Y
I¥ 6v66%V8Y
Id 9L2S9%8%
0D IdSs T¥DINOTOId VUNITOUVWD

YZ81022
¥e8T0CC
XHTIVD

EELEEEOTIO
S55H¥d INOLSJdVYD

25668¢tE
Sv6G8€EE
HSNOH AVMOTIVD

£96L dVRW
JJOLS M00d A1INnd

TIM/€T0Z OOV
O0Yd/€T0Z DAY
NIT/€T02Z DOY
HDIANHES XJIVd S.d09

00LWXETA
00ELAECH
NIAVE d071d

S098¢€TT

"ONI ‘Q¥voSdMOvId
S2T1eL
NOIINHAYHINT ATIVH AVId ONOAHL

€T/v/6-22/8
INMOASNYT-TTHE NAJHLYM

LB6VT
SNOISHO ¥HLSINNVE

80XZ9L0CSLESB
ALITIEOW I3LY

00T¥PLETSEOED
LR3IV

809V9C66Z80L
L3LY

1ZZ00-669908
TYNOILYNYIINI O"SY

ALV EDIOANI 3 # HDIOANI
SSHYAdY 3 HWUYN JOANIA

€T02/9T/6

6E¥2 dxd
6evc dXd
918T dxda
62000T
1 XA 44 dXd
L6EZ dxXH
69600T
v167¢ dXd
¥Z1C0T
06LT dXd
1081 dXd
92000T
LLET dXd
LBEEOT

dXd

dXd

dXd
8LOEOT

dXd

dXd
60TE0T

dXd
¥S2CoT
8SGLT dxd
600C0T

dxd
02620T

dxd
0%STOT

dXd
€2820T

dXd
S%200T

dXxd
€€C00T

dXd
€T000T
# "0°d
# YOANIA
JLYd AvYd



0G"€E€T‘9
00°680‘%
0S'%%0°2

¥S°SY
¥S°SY

€6°90L
€6°90L

26 TEL'Y
89°46ST
S6°69
LOTSTT
Z9'6%€E’'T
€L°S9Y
TL VvLE
66°ST
00°00%
09" %1V
£V 66
LT"88¢€
LL"98T
86°69

vy 8v
69°LS
60°02S
00°00T

1€°%8
L6 P
L6"6
LE"6S

00°60%
05° %02
0S°%0¢

Zy-€S8°¢€
$S°GST
LL°OEY
08°TT
-Zv 68%
687026
Zv 68Y%
-S¥°S1¢
§9° 98T
26°6C
0¥ 6L
96°Cv¥
0Z°6S¢

T 00L9
T 00L9

00T¥

00T%

ocee
00TY
ogce
001¥%
06Tt
0zZee
0T%€E
06T¢
06T¢
v 00T?%
00T%
00T¥%
¢ 00T%
001%
00T%
00T¥
00TV

A A A A A A A A AAAAAA A

00T%
00T¥
001V

o

091¢
09T¢

-
<~

00T%
001%
00T¥
001¥%
00T%
00T%
00TV
001V
00TV
00TV
[4¢h84
(4NN 4

A A A A A AAAAAA
NN H oA A A A A

CT6T
ZT6T

Zvse

Zvse

S0CT
00TT
sgee
1444
0cee
1444
0zee
I1ec
0cCee
00TT
0T%C
0T%¢C
00TT
0T%¢C
0T%¢C
00TT
00TT

T4 44
1444
444

00TT
00TT

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

0T
0T

0¢

0¢

TV.LOL-4901S

TYLOL-4908S

TYIOL-€NS

TV.LOL-9NS

TYLOL-491S

TV.LOL-8Ns

TYLOL-9dNS

NOILINL ALITIOVA IAdd 2
NOILINL ALITIOVS IA¥d T

SHITA4NS TYIAOLSND T

SHITA4NS TYIAOLSND T

AIQ J0¥d/THAVEL LT

SHITddNS 91

INTVW/SIIVdEY ST

SHITTddNs ¥l

SHOIAYHES INHWIDUNVW €T
AEQ J0¥d/TEAVEL CT

dDVLS0d TT

AJIS INWDNRW A¥YIS aqyvod OT

SHOIAYES LNHWIDUYNVRN

SHIT4dANS
SHI7TddNs
SHITddNs
SHITddNS
SHITddNS
SHITddNS
SdITddNs
SdI7ddns

NP0 00N

SHITddNS
SHIT44NS
SHIT4dNs

—N™Mm

ONIMODS/ONILSHL ¢
ONI¥ODS/ONILSHL T

QIYTIIM
NTOONIT
NTOONIT
NTOONIT
NTOONIT
NTOONIT
QAVTTIIM
QITIIIM
QITITIIM
QIYITIIM

SHITddNS ST
SdITddNs PT
SHITdANS €T
SdI71ddNs <1
SdIIddNs 1T
SHIT4A4NS
SdIT4dNs
SHIT4A4NS

SHITddNS

LTIAHSO0Y SHIITdANS HONHIOS
LTIASO0Y SHITdANS HONHIOS

- #JIHONOA

06

0T
6
8
sHITddNs L
9
S
4

ON
Wa.LI

IOIYLSTIA

mOomMoMmMmmMMaOaMMmMAMMMMMMM

mmm

mm

romMmo@MMomMmmMmMmMAmMmMm

dHd AL
da/a

< < < LSIT-d¥d SHTEYAYd > > >

[N AT a T a i c Fy a Vi a Py c PRy a PR Ty 1

dILVYA ADIOANI ® # HOIOANI
SeHYAAY ¥ HWYN JOUNIA

8865
2S6S

TTOOHOS dDIOA S.,dTIIHO

y1E9C%C

SSHIAXHE NYgINdNS ODVOIHD

£8L6

ATddAS ¥YALTIA ODYOIHD

LO0O06LTOSOPS
L0006LTOSOPS
L0O006LTOSO%S
L0O006LTOSOPS
L0O006LTOSO%S
L0006LTO0SO0%S
L0006LTO0SO%S
L0006LTOSO¥S
L0O006LTOSO¥S
L0006LT0SO%S
LO006LTOSO¥S
L0006LT0SO%S
L0006LT0S0%S
L0006LTOSOYS
LO0O06LTOSO%S
L0O006LTOSO%S
L0O006LTOSO?S

UN JNVE HSYHO NVDIOW4L

652914
0967514
09€vv.Ld

"ONI INIWNAHTAOD MAO

€T/S/6
€T/v/6
SSYD YANHYA

I 800€9%8%
I9 SLZS9V8Y
I¥ 0T999%8%
Wd 9L€98¥%87
I¥ TT1999%8%
I TLLLOD8BY
WY S9€98¥%8YV
I 0LLLOV8Y
I¥ €L2S99%8Y
I¥ 80999¥8Y¥
I9 6S01S%8%
I¥ %#91vS¥v8Y

€T02/91/6

axd
axd
6GTTOT
axda
8TTEO0T
axd
€EEEOT
axd
axd
axs
axd
axd
axd
axs
axd
axd
axd
axd
axs
axd
axd
axd
axd
axd
€1620T
axd
axd
axd
Z€800T
axd
axd
86ST0T
AX34 axd
0T8T dxd
0T8T dxd
S8LT dxd
S8LT axd
S8LT dxd
6T9% axda
6197 axd
6T9% axd
6T9% dxd
SLEZ dxd
(X%24 dxd
# "0°d
# JOANIA
d1v¥d AYd



L6°L89'¢E
L6°LBY'E

69°%92
28708
ST ETT
£€°00T

YL 6¢E
VL 6¢E

89°899
8C g6¢
0% SLeC

12°0%T
9¢°68
S8° 09

ve'L8T
vETLBT

9¢°L68
9¢°Le68

00°995'9
00°96T°F€
00°69¢€'€

S8°v1C
S8 ¥1C

T8°98T
18°98T

60°SS0‘T
8C°09
¥o9°voc
L0"S¢E
8G°v¥
LE" 9T
L9°ce
1€°80S
LT ¢

00°c¢c8
00°¢¢s8

ST '¥LL'L
ST vLL'L

00T€E

00T¥%
00T%
00T¥

—
[zEalal

T Z 90T%

v ocee
4 ozee

T Z 901V
T ¢ 901V

T 001V

0S9%

T 00TV
T 001¥%

0Zve

T ¢ TITv

—

001V
001V
00TV
00TV
00T%
00TV
001V
00T¥

o

A A A A0

S 0%T€E

[44°14

00TT
00TT
00TT

00TT

€1ee
€12¢e

00TT
00TT

A%"

(4414

00TT
00TT

Zvsc

00TT

0091
00TT
00TT
00TT
454"
4%48
4%48
A%AN

ooLeE

0T
0T

0T

0¢

0T
0T

0c

0T

TYLOL-490S

TYLOL-490S

TY.LOL-90S
LTIAISO

TY.LOL-490S

TYLOL-490S
LTIAHSO
LTIAHSO

TVLOL-490S

IYLOL-908

TYLOL-908

TYLOL-90S
TY.ILOL-908
LTHAAS

TYLOL-9NS
THOS

TY.LOL-90S

TYLOL-H90S

- #JEHONO

£OYd TVYENID-SHIA HOUY T g
SHITAANS € d
SHITAANS ¢ d
SHITAdNS T g

0¥ SHITdANS ONVTI NOIHN04 T g

JAVLS “dNOD € IL¥v¥d ¢ g
JAVILS "dNOD 9 I¥¥d T g

0¥ SHITAANS ONYT NOIHIOd < g
0¥ SHITIdNS ONYT NDIHYOA T g

LOIYWLSIA SHITAdAS T g

LOIYLSIA - SYD TVAOLUYN T g

IDI¥MLSIA SHITddNS ¢ g
LOTULSIA SHEHITAAS T g

IDI¥YLSIA - SENOHJHETAL T d

m

O0d SHITA4NS dNLS TYIDOS T

YHWANS IDIYLSIA SHITAANS
NTODNIT SdITddNs
NTOONIT SHITddNS
NTOONIT SdITddAS

IDIYLSIA SHITIANS
LOI¥LSIA SdITddNs
IDIULSIA SHITIdNS
IDIYLSIA SHITIdAS

AN N0
mMmMmMmMmMmmMmMmMm

SLNV.ITASNOD T g

LOIVLSIA - ALIDIV¥IOHETE T g

A 06 LOI¥LSIA
< < < LSIT-dYd SHTIVAVd > > >

00S¥%0¢€
*ONI ‘SHLVIDOSSY ® XTIMO¥D "E'D

1ddNs d2IA40
HSININIHYT

1ddNs d0Id40
O¥vdIdD VANITHNW

g €6 ELYPNI
0D ONIHSITdANd HIJLETIO

q 98€91TE€TSND
0LBYTETSAD
1dd

d 8VLLEZ
d LTI8LET
ANVYAWOD 009 TYINANIINOD

d 00T6€ES6CTS
X0L SN/SHONIHLAVIA “JLSNOD

¥96SSCTITO00
OTI’'NOISIAIA SYD-ADYEINAMEN NOILLYITHLSNOD

g 869L%T
4 8Z9L¥Z
NAATTIIHD ¥od FALLIWWOD

ZTOECTOCTLLS
ATEYD LSYOWOD

g 8%98¢tLCE
ANVAROD ONIHSITENd SAJVO

8€ZCYYOTTB0C
TTI9Z%TTITIT80C
9G99¥%S0TT80C
£8G9€G0TT80C
€T9CPTITTI80C
LT6T¥90TT80C
Z8G9€S0TT80C
9S%86S0TT80C
IOTIIA WOOUSSYID / ALIVIDEAS TOOHDS

[V a T a T c Ty a Vg A T 1

HINT LS
*ONI ¥dD HAIMALID

T80ET6SE
ONILINIYIN ADUINT NIATWY

HALVA HOIOANI 3 # HOIOANT
SSHYAAY ¥ HWVN JOONIA

€102/91/6

axsd
262101

daxd

axd

axd
$2ZE0T
A% 14 axd
290201
€8T9 axd

dxsa
P6ECOT
SEve axd
€LET axd
8LSZ0T
9SLT axd
T$000T

axd
81620T
L809 axd
6ST9 axd
8€VZOT

axd
6TTE0T
z8€ee axd
8€000T
0%29 axd
0%¥8T dxa
L8LT axd
L8LT axd
ZILT dxd
ZILT dxd
ZILT dxd
ZILT dxd
80600T

axd
0ZH€0T

axd
8ELTOT
# "0°d
# JOANIA
qI¥d Av¥d



0T

0T
0T

0T

0T
0T

0T

0T

16°%0T

Z8°S¢ T 0T¥E 0cee
60°6L T 0T¥€ 0cC¢ee
99° 4691

98°¢2C1 T T O00T% 00TT
08°¢¥ T T O00T% 00TT
LZ 8671

06°¢S T T 001% 00TT
SETGLE T ¢ TOT¥ 00TT
SLTEVY T T 00T¥ 00TT
06°S6¢ T T 00T¥ 00TT
Le"oge T Z TO0T¥ 00TT
26°210°'C

00°0SL T Z O00T¥ C1CT
90°¢€6 T T O00T¥ cCICT
Z1° TSt T ¥ O00T¥ 00TT
v0°68T T ¥ 00T% 00TT
Z1°981 T ¥ 00T¥ ZTCT
8%°00¢ T T O00T¥ 00TT
0T €%C T T 00T% 0O0TT
67°S0S'V

6V°S0S'Y T Z 00Z% 00TT
ST 6S€'T

-G¢ Le T T 001% cccee
0%"98€'1 T Z 00T¥v zZcce
00°SZ8

00°SZ8 T 0ETE PICT
9€° LY

Sg° 29 T T 00T% 00TT
T0°Ss8 T Z 90T¥ 00TT
96°60S

65°GS¢E T T 00T¥% 00TT
26°99 T ¥ 00T%¥ 00TT
Sv° €8 T T 00T% 00TT
89°2¢C1

89°¢C1T T 00T¥ &ccc
00°0LY%'T

00°S9L 00TE 29S¢
00°S0L 00T€ Z¥S¢
INOOWY YHEWAN INAODOY
S advd

TYLOL-4dNS
HOVLSOd
HDVLSOd

TYLOL-9NS
NIOONIT SdHITddNS
NTOONIT SHIIddNS

TYLOL-490S
NTOONIT SHITddNS
SHITddNS HLVNW
NTOONIT SHITAANS
NTOONIT SHITA4NS
SHI'TddNSs HLVW

TY.LOL-490S
LTIAHSOOY
NTOONIT
TQIVTTIIM
TQIVTIIM
QUYTIIM
NTOONI'T
NTOONIT

SHIT4ANS
SHITddNS
Sd171ddNs
SHITddANS
SHITA4ANS
Sd1714dNS
SH171ddns

TY.LOL-ENS
LTHAISOO0Y SA00E.LXHL

TYLOL-490S
SHII4dNS
SHIT4dANS

TY.LOL-4908S
SHOIAYHAS TIdnd

TYLOL-908
NTOONIT SHITddAS
LTEAISO0Y SHITIANS ONV'I NDIFYOL

TYLOL-4908S
NTODNIT SHITAdNS
QIYIIIM SHITAdNS
NTODNIT SHITAdNS

TY.LOL-€08S
SHIT4dANS

TY.LOL-4908S
LOY¥d TYIEANAD-SHHA HOUVY
L0¥d TYIENID-SHIA HOUY

NOIILdI¥DSHA

W
- #IFHONOA 06 LOI¥LSIA

— N

AN M n

N N0

N

mm
[T

mMm@mmmMmm
o

mmMmmMmmMmMmmMm
IR T T T T C A o

m
£

mmmMm
By

FdAL
a/a

< < < ISIT-d¥d SHATEVYAYd > > >

dJ00 NDIS LSYId

L8TCE-C8E-C
069€0-L9¢-C
Xaagd

6€£82550S
8€82SS0S
ANTWZONVH Y.1d

CO09ST90ANI
6TLO9TO90ANI
TVLST90ANI
O%LSTO0ANI
STZ9T90ANI
JELVIOJYOONI NIWMY DI¥HE

€9LLZLOT
LTISPZLOT
ZLYYZLOT
99€VZLOT
8€SHZLOT
0ESYZLOT
0TISYZLOT
NOIINFANHINI XITYIDAJS TOOHDS/SdH

06T0SSOT
ONIHSITINd OWd

vZreevt
880¢CcEVT
0Dsdd

SSTT0000
X0d HHIL ANV dDVdNd STYHES ¥YILSVH

86C€C0-1IS
£92¥20-IS
XNQIda

LPTZTTO00SZ0¢E
88€T1T0T0SC0C
Z62600T0SC0C
*ONI NOIL¥ONAH YIIAA

Z£G68-8S00
(SWA) SWHLSAS XJOWHW Y.IVd

660-€T0C
860-€£10C
OTT INALDALIHOYY LSINOTHVA NHAS

HIVA HOIOANI 3 # HDIOANI
SSHAAAY T HWUN JOANHIA

€10Z/91/6

SYHZOT

axd

daxd
¥SZT10T
zo8sT dxd
T6LT  dXd
S8900T
€8LT axd
Ly¥Z  dxd
P6LT axd
08T axd
syyz  axd
€TLIOT
08€Z  4dxd
89LT  dXd
LE9Y  dXd
8€9%  daxd
TI19% dXH
86LT dxa
66LT dxa
6TVTOT
9z¥z  axd
TL%00T

daxd

axa
L6T00T

axd
LLSTOT
¥8LT  dXd
ZLEZ  dxd
$S8T0T
98LT axd
Lz9%  dxd
€08T dxd
L%000T

axd
00¥00T

axd

dxda
L9200T
# "0°d
# AOANAA
qIVA A¥d



¥8°¢€8

0€°288°'€
86°9¢C¢
SL"86¢€
85" ¥S¥
00°LS6
T€°99¢
08°T0L
88°LLY

00°¥9¢
00°8CT
00° 9%
00° 06T

ST 0L
98°8%
6C°1¢C

00°08€‘8
00°0%9°2
00°00T°€E
00°0¥9°C

00°€S9'%
00°€S9'%

06°¢s
06°¢S

00°00T
00°00T

05" L9V
0S° L9V

ZYv 0€T’S
85°09T'T
-99°.8S
-G0°CTT
09°000'T
0€°G68
06°2SL'T
SL°020°T

ve'6v6
veE"6v6

00°8L
00°8L

—

001V

00cy
00T%
oocy
oocy
002v
00TY
00T%

A A A A A A
Ll I S R B

00TV
00T¥
00T%

00TV
00TV

-

oece
(XA
ogce

€ 0€ETE

T T 001%

T 0LTE

T 0ETE

00TY¥
00TV
001V
00TV
00T%
Z 00¢v
Z o0o0cy

NNAN

A A A A

T ¢ COTY

0vce

4%28

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

(4 2°14
(4414
4414

cele
(4054

Zvse
(47414
Zvse

S02T

[ASAS

LTEC

00ST

zeee
zeee
ceee
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

00TT

(4414

0T
0T

0¢

0z

0T

0T

0T

0T

LOTYLSIA SHITddNS T

TV.LOL-4908
TIVTIIM SAO0HIXHL
NTOONIT SdITIdNS
QIVTTIM SAOCOHIXHL
@IVTITIIM SAOCOELXHL
QIVTIIM SAOOELXHL
NTOONIT SHIIddNS
NTIOONIT SdITddAs

AN SN0

TY.LOL-490S
SHITAANS TVYIQOLSND
SHITddNS TYIAOLSND
SHITddNS TYIJOLSND

—AN™M

TYLOL-ENS
SHITddNS ¢
SHITddNS T

TYLOL-49NS
*LSIA ¥IV4HEd/INIVW Dd1dg
*LSIA JIVdEY/INIVA DAId
*LSIA JTIVAHY/INIVH DAL

N

TYLOL-908
SHOIAYES TIdnd T

TV.IOL-80S
NTODNIT SHITddNS T

TYLOL-9NS
TYDET T

TYLOL-9N1S
SHOIAY¥ES TIldnd T

TYLOL-490S

SHIT4dNS

SHITdANS

SHITddNS

IDOIFLSIA SHITIAANS

LOTYULSIA SHITTIAAS

LTIAHSO0Y SMOOHLXHL

LTHAFISO0Y SHO0HdLXHL

A NM N0

TYLOL-9NS
LTHIAHSOOY SHITAJNS HONAIDS T

IYIOL-E0S
LSIA °"A¥ES INIVK aNNOdD T
NOIL4AI¥OSdAd ON
WALI

- #¥FHONOA 06 LOTULSIA

mMmmM@pMMaa m

m mmm mmM

mmammMmMmMm

m

dq

HdAL
d/4a

< < < LgTT-3Y¥d SHTEYAYd > > >

3

[CIQ I T cT c T C A

Ay Ay

7]

HILVA HDIOANI 3 # HDIOANI
SSHIAAY ¥ HWUYN JOANIA

NI-0LG96€00
00 ¥ NOSIYJVH

€-LL8BBSL
Z2-8%68SL
Z2-2T068SL
2-CST6SL
Z-LL88SL
Z-99¢€6SL
2-2CS68SL

SYVEL LNOHLIM ONILIIMANVH

LOCYY
Claa 44
E6TYY

ONI dODVOIHD AdANAVT LOD

YHLINIXO
ISANIWIHYT
SYITHJOD NIYd

ETL6EE
vILeEE
ZIL6EE
TYOINVHOHN TVAENID

dEs/onv
YHTIHLAVD dIAVA

NI-0%8T9T0
ONIHSITANd YAANTD

YIS~NI T¥DHT
LATHAYY MHZONYIA

80€0-€T0¢E

ALNAOD MOO0D 40 ILOIYLSIA FAJHISHAd LSHIOL

€-619L98
000°6%0€8CT
000°6¥%0€8CT
9-%59LS8
0-Jd€¥H198
€-6€0€EV9
S-46€0¢€78

SEOYNOSHY AXYYILIT LLIATIOA

YeELZO9T

"ONI DIAILNAIDS NNITA

€102/91/6

LSLT  dxd
09T€0T
009%  dxd
08LT axd
909%  dxd
€097  dxd
009%  daxd
9vLT dxa
908T axd
ZYST10T

axd

axd

daxd
LTETOT

daxd

axd
8TEE0T

daxd

axd

axsd
88000T

dxa
86LT0T
zesT dxd
Z5900T1

daxda
$SZ00T

daxd
TZE00T

axd

axd

axd
1162  dxd
€T6C  dxd
80¥Z  dxd
80¥Z  dxd
S9000T
0T¥Z  dxd
$9000T

axd
# "0°4d
# AOANIA
qIVd AYd



00cy
00Z¥
00cv
00cy
0o0cy
00cy
00Z¥%
00Z%
002%
00cv
002Z%
00zZ¥%
00cv
oocy
00zy
00Zv
002y
0ocy
oocy
00Zvy
002%
00cy
00Zv
00Z%
00cv%
00cv
0ocy
oocy
00zy
00cy
002y
00Zv
00zv
00cCv
002v
00cvy
00Z¥
00cv
00cvy
0o0Zy
€T1Y
00Zv
00Zv

Adddd Attt AT At A A A A A A A A A A A A A
AN AN AATNNNS IS SIS SIS ANNANAAATAANA S S AP

T 00TV

T 0cee

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
001T
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

00TT

(414

0T

0T

JIYTIIM SAOOHIXHL €%
QIVTIIM SAOCOHIXIAL CF
NTOONIT SMO00dIXdL 1V
QIYTIIM SNOOHELXHEL OF%
TIVIIIM SAOOHLXHAL 6¢€
NTOONIT SA00dLXHL 8¢
LTIAZSO0Y SAOOHLXHL L€
NTOONIT SA00dIXHI 9¢
NTOONIT SAO0dIXHL S¢€
QIYIIIM SA00dLXHL PE
NTOONIT SAO00HIXHL €€
NTOONIT SA00dIXHL <C¢
NTIOONIT SMOO0dIXHL T€E
LTHAZSO0d SAOOHELXHEL O0¢
NTOONIT SA00dLXdL 672
LTIAFSOOY SA0O0HLXHL 8C
LTIAZSO0Y SACOHLXHL LT
NTOONIT SJO0dIXHL 92
X Sz
QIVTIIM SACOHIXHL ¥C
QIVTIIM SAO0dIXHL €T
QIVTIIM SNOO0HdLXEL I
QIYTITIM SJO0HLXHAL TZ
QIYTIIM SA00ELXHL 0Z
QUYTIIM SAO0HLXHAL 6T
QUYIIIM SY00dLXdL 8T
QUIYTIIM SMOOHLXHL LT
QIYIIIM SJMOOHLXHL 9T
QIVTIIM SAO0LIXHAL ST
AavIIIM SMO0dLXdEL T
LTIAHSO0Y SAQ0HIXHAL €T
LTIAHESO0Y SA00dLXdEL <CT
LTAIAHSOOY SJM00dLXdL 1T
NTODNIT SAOO0dIXHEL OT
NTODNIT SAOOHIXHL 6
QIVTIIM SAOCOAIXHEL 8
LTHIAESO0Y SAO0ELXHAL L
NTOONIT SMOOdIXHEL 9
QIVTIIM SAOOHIXAL S
QIVTIIM SAOOHLXHAL ¥
LTHATS00d SHITAANS SHILINVAOH €
LTAATSOOY SAO0HLXAL ¢
NTOONIT SAOOdIXEL T
TYLOL-91S
IDOIALSIA SHITAANS T
TYLOL-80S
AFQ d0¥d/AVEL T
TYLOL-91S
NOIL4I¥OSHEd ON
WHLI
- H#YFHDONOA 06 LOTALSIA

fa Qs la sl s s o s o s o o 0o s o[ a O d Qo Jfa o o o o e s o Ja s o £ 0o Ja o o o Jfa o Ja s a e s a s as s s o s asyasas as Jas e et}

m

ddAL
d/4a

< < < ISIT-3dd SATIYAYd > > >

[ P T VO O PR« VR PO PO o VR o VR s PO a VI a PO PO PR a P a P a Vo VY VI a PR PR PR a PO a PR PR PO Y a P C PRa TN c 23 s TR o T C TR0 P08 C ¥ PR C P Qo T £

dILYd FOIOANI % # HOIOANI
SSHAAAY ¥ HWUYN JOOANIA

eveevveve
SSLP9LOTE
2906LL6V6
086CLLOTE
2LT0Z967%6
6L6CLLOTE
vTI86VL6V6
LL6TLLOTE
0LL8ZS6V6
08€9S5L6%6
8L6CLLOTE
TLL8ZS6EV6
9L6CLLOT6
6E€EE0LLOTE
T1S5LZS6V6
9Z80¥%S6v6
2z005967%6
2200S5967%6
2Z005967%6
vP12e967v6
EVIZES6TVE
62€8€9676
1698096V6
216219676
06980967%6
€T62T9676
CELLOS6GTVE
€ELLO96TE6
80CS65676
802565676
L0TS6S676
LBTE6S56V6
982€65676
256695676
LZ08LS6V6
L0TS6S5676
25669567v6
6LL5956%6
SETS9LO0Te
¥2CLSLOT6
9EVPVS6T6
LEYPYVSE6T6
9291CL6V6

ANYAWOD NITAAIW NOLHONOH

CZST8T

S300d NOON HOIH

HSYNTWIAT

ZHANYNYHH dHdNT

€T02/91/6

Z19% dxa
Z19% axsd
PSLT dxd
109% axd
T09% axd
S18T dxd
9LT9 axd
L6LT dxd
L6LT dxd
G629 axd
LOST axa
LO8T daxsd
8VLT axd
§529 dxd
T8LT axd
szZve daxd
GGZ9 daxda
SGZ9 axda
G629 axd
GGZ9 axa
6529 axa
§GZ9 axd
S6Z9 axda
S6Z9 dxd
G5GZ9 axd
6529 dxd
5G29 axa
5629 axda
§6Z9 dxd
G629 axd
S529 axa
GGZ9 axda
5629 dxd
GSZ9 dxd
S629 dxa
5629 axd
5629 dxd
6629 dxd
0T9% axa
0T9% axsa
LZ%Z dxd
G8€C axda
8€8T axd
08000T
6VLT axda
L20201

axda
PE0E0T
# '0°4d
# JOANIA
qILY¥d AYd



8

00-zez’'e
00-zez'e

96°69
96°69

EL TET'T
L8598
987699

0Z°21T
0C 2CTT

05 8€2
0s°8¢2

00°006°S
00°006°S

Sy L8Y'C
00°1Iv¥
0Z LL
00" 1%
SZT°8Z6'T

00°00T
00°00T

00°86
00°86

00°SLZ
00°SLC

00°§LZ
00°SLT

00°STE’S8
00°s€8'T
00°s6€’'2
00°0SZ

00°s€8’‘2

00°€96°S
00°€96°S

8T 68L'€EVT
0e°0s

0¥ $90'T
00°968'T

€ 0ETE
COT¥

T 06T¢
T 06T¢E

T 00TV
oece
002s

001T¥
00T¥
001V
00TV

T 00%9
0zZee
ocee
T 00TV

ovece
ovze
ovee
ovce

T 0ETE

T T 00TV
T v 00C%
T ¥ 00Zv

(4484

00TT

TtEe
ozee

0STZ

(44°14

(A4°14

(4414
(A4°14
cvse
Zvsc

0zec

00TT

00TT

0cec

(4474
(44°14
(4414
Zvse

vicT

[AXAN
00TT
00TT

0T

0T

0T
0T

0T

0z

4

0T

0T

0T

0T

TYLOL-9NS

TYLOL-490S

TYLOL-90S

TYLOL-90S

TYLOL-490S

TYLOL-490S

TYLOL-90S

TYLOL-490S

TYLOL-90S

TYLOL-90S

TYLOL-490NS

TVIOL-90S

TYLOL-4808

TYLOL-90S

- #AIHONOA

SADIAY¥HES TIdNd T g

SH¥ITddNS HONHIDS T g

AYIS INWONW ANHS qQuvod 2 g
SADIANAS INAWHOUNVIN T g
IDIVLSIA SHITAANS T g

*LSIA JIVAEA/INIVA 9a1d T g
*LSIQ - SIDFILOdd ‘Hald T g
SHAITAANS TYIAOLSND ¥ €
SAITddNS TIYIAOLSND € g
SHITAdNS TYIAOLSND 2 4
SHITAdNS TYIAOLSnD T g

SHHA ANV SENd T g

AFQ 0¥/ THAVEL T g

AFQ AOUd/THAVIEL T g
SHITddNS T g

LSIA "A¥HES INIVW ANAO¥D ¥ €
ISIA ‘A¥ES INIVW aQNOO¥D € g
LSIA "A¥ES INIYW aNNO¥D 2 g
ISIA "AdHS INIVW aNAOYD T g
SHDIA¥ES TIdnd T g

NIOONIT SHITddNS 9% €
QIVTIIM SYOOHLIXAL &% €
QIYTIIM SOOdIXHL ¥#% €
OILAIDSHA ON HdAL
WALI d/4

06  IDIVLSIA

< < < LSITT-d¥d SHTEVAVd > > >

HATYETIIA NATOUYD

€1/¥/6-02/8
YIATYI aH

HSANIWI AT
odIAv X¥0D

¢000TSLE0E09
¢000TSLEO0E09
QIV0 HOVINVYAQY HSYHOUN

LOT68
"ONI SNOILYDITINd HTIENYL

0vTLS
SWHLSAS ¥LI

8255¢2¢C
THLYEOAYOONI J400NT

LLLLTT
COLLTT
SSLLTT
EVLLTT
0D SHTVYS TYINLSNANI SIONITII

NOQNOD
Jd000 LSHM VSYI

YYD - ZNOEANYd

(MMEJEYI

INSNIDYOY

ASYVT

€102/22/8 L8
‘¥'S'YI

$T0ZT

TT0ZT

L00ZT

9002T

*ONI ‘SYOLOVHINOD HAVDSANYT NIATIOH
€102 1dHS

YWO¥H HTODIN

ZSSLZS6V6

SYEEPVET6

PTOEILOTE

HLVA FOIOANI % # HOIOANI
SSHYAAY ® JWUYN JOANHIA

€102/91/6

0T¥E0T

daxs
9G6T0T

axd
S¥900T

axd

axd
Z6000T
LY9%  axd
88ZT0T

axd
€8€00T

daxs
6TVE0T

daxd

dxa

dxa

axd
PLEOOT

axs
670201

axd
S8%00T

axd
1S2Z0T

axd
T8000T

daxd

axd

axd

daxd
€TVEOT

axsa
8TEZO0T
6LLT  dXH
$09%  4xd
$09%  4axd
# "0°d
# AOANIA
d41¥ad AvYd



00°TS

¢S 9%
¢S 9¥

S6°0¢
S6°02

00°L06
00°0LE
00°LEgS

Ly 8S6'C
0S°"L6E'T
0S°L6E'T
LY €9T

00°sZ¥
00°sZ¥y

697689
S8°612
0L G99¢

¥9°€0¢
¥9°¢0¢

68°59T
68°S9T

0S5 "STV'TT
0S°STP'TT

€L'SL6'T
267 90T
€6° 908
SE°v6T
SS°TZT'T
86° SV

00°588
00°s88

LY €ET
Ly eeT

S8°CTL
G8°CTL

00°S%T
00°SvT

0zZve
T T 00TV
T T 00T?%
00T%
00T?%
T Z 0¢€T¢
T T o¢gte
T Z 000L
14 ozee
T 00T%
T 00TV
T Z 20T¥%
T 00T¥
0TEE
T v 00T%
T ¥ 001%
T ¥ 00T¥%
T v 00T¥%
T 00TV
0€ce
T ocee
T 00T¥
0

(4414

00TT

geee

(4414
[44°14

(AR AN
(AN
00TT

g€1ee

0sTZ
0STC

00TT

vict

0ssc

00TT
00TT
00TT
[A%AN
00TT

Zvse

0Z

0T

0T

0c

0T

0T

0T

0T
0T

0T

0T

oy

0z

0T

LOTYLSIA - SANOHJHTHL

TYIOL-90S

SAITAANS

IYLOL-90S
SHAITAANS

TYIOL-490S
SHITAANS TYIAOLSND
SEITIANS TYIQOLSND

TYLOL-90S
SHEDIA¥AS TIdnd
SHEDIANAS IIdnd
dINdd TYLIIdYD-NON

TYILOL-90S
d4YLS “ANOD € Idvd

TYLOL-€0S
IOIMLSIA SHITAANS
IDIALSIA SHITIANS

TYLOL-€90S
ITAANISOOY SHITAANS HAONHIDS

TYLOL-90S
IOINLSIA SHITIANS

TYLOL-90S
QIIHD "IdHDXH - “dSNYHL

TYILOL-€90S
QEVTIIM SHITAANS
QUYTIIM SAITIANS
QIVTIIM SHITAANS
QaYTIIM SHITA4NS
IDIVLSIA SHITAANS

TYLOL-~90S
*1SIQ ¥IVAEN/INIVW Hald

TYLOL-90S
AHQ A0¥d /THAVHL

TYIOL-€90S
IDIALSIA SHITIANS

TYILOL-490S
SEFId NOSSHET DISOW

NOILATIDSHEA

W
- #IFHONOA 06  I1DIVLSIA

< < < LSIT-ddd SHTEYAYd > > >

—A0NM

AN M

ON
HILI

mmm

mmMMmmm m

m

B o fe

dLVd HOTOANI % # HDIOANT
SSHEHYAAY 3 HWUN YOONIA

HSANIWIHTA
NILIVN NIAHEX

HSUNIWIHA
SHYVIW YIHINXD

€0TZ9€%0 IY
YEINAD NOILVONAHE HHIL

LZSEVOANT
9CSEVOANT
A¥YEMOT OWT

£T0C DNY
€T0C Onv
SUIVHD
dxoTl FIInre

¢ LsSnonv
AFSdIT-IDON "W HONHEIOTA

0vT9sLZ
2e609LT
‘ONI ’'SWHILSXSINONIT

T0000S%S900X
ANYAWOD OHJIA A¥vddIT]

065SS08T
"ONI ’‘SEDANOSHEY ONINJYAT

S99¢€1
ANVAWOD 509 MHIA HMVT

€TLOL66LTY
€TLO666LTY
€TLO966LTY
€TL00008TY
ETLOV66LTY

STVIVALYW ONINJYVHT HIOHSHIVI

TyazzeoLL
[CroX-(oX:4 44

DNINIVYL IdO
IMSMODAEN ENITANDOVL

L60CeT
"ONI 'SAIY Qiv0od XENIOM

€T0Z/91/6

dXd
CTLOOT

dXd
LETEOT

dXda
Te€€2Z0T

dxd
dXd
80TO0T

dXd

dXd

dXd
66CT0T

dXd
TTI¥€0T

8v9% dXd
v062 dXd
901T00T

£ETV2 dXd
CIVvI0T

6GLT dXd
¥8¥%10T

dXd
9¢Z00T

029% dXd
ST9V dXd
6€97 dXd
9v9¥y dXd
ZSLT dXd
6LVTOT

dxd
8€9¢20T

dXH
€TTCOT

98%2 dXd
8€¥00T

# '0°4
# JOANHA

HILVd AVYd



SE"€08'T
Te 91
88"V
ST°92
¢S LT
80°0¢€2
86°L9
9T°S8
86769
L9 LET
¢0'6
68°1¢€2
T19°s02
LL"06
88° %2
C9° 1Y
66° 1
05 02T
86°9T
T6°TL
00°v¢
88°6¢
98° 8%
L6 66
[4: P4
¢0°68

€T €L
€2 egLe

98°LTT
98°LTT

se vLe ‘e
8€°Z¥T’'C
00°2¢T

00°0s
0008

00°66¢
00°66¢

T6°1¢
T6°1¢

LY 6L
LY 6L

00T%
00T¥
00TV
00T%
00TV
00T%
00T%
00TV
00T¥
00T¥%
00TV
00T¥
00T%
00T¥
00T%
00T%
001%
00T%
00T%
00TV
00T¥
00TV
00T?%
00T¥%
00T¥

00T¥

0Zve

Z 00c¢¥v
00T¥%

—

T v 00T%

T T O00T¥

T v 00TV

(4414
Zvse
(44°14
(A4°14
(A4°14
Zvse
(4414
Zvse
(4414
(4414
(4414
(4414
Zvsc
Zvse
Zvse
[44°14
(4474
Zvsc
Zvse
Zvse
(4414
(4414
(4414
(A4°14
Zvse

[44°14

Zvsc

00TT
00TT

T18T

[ARAS

00TT

00TT

0c

0c

0T
0T

0T

0T

0T

0T

TVILOL-90S
SHITddNS TYIAOLSND &2
SEITddNS TVYIAOLSND ¥e
SHITJ4NS TI¥IAOLSND €2
SHITIANS TYIAOLSND 22
SEI'TddNs TIYIAOLSND TZ
SEITddNS TYIAOLSnD 02
SHITAdNS TTYIdOLSND 671
SEITAANS TYIAOLSND 8T
SEITAANS TYIAOLSND LT
SHINTAANS TVYIAOLSND 9T
SHITA4NS TYIJOLSND ST
SEITd4NS TVIAOLSND T
SHITAANS TYIAOLSND €T
SEITddNS TYIAOLSND <TT
SHITAdNS TYIAOLSND TT
SHITAdNS TYIAOLSND 0T
SEITd4NS TYIAOLSND 6
SHITddNS TYIAOLSND 8
SHITA4NS TYIAOLSND L
SHEITA4AS TYIQOoLSnD 9
SHITA4NS TYIAOLSND S
SHITAANS TYIAOLSND ¥
SHITddNS TYIJOLSND €
SEITddNs TYIAOoLsnD ¢
SEITddNS TYIQOLSND T
TYLOL-490S
SHITAdNS TYIAOLSND T
TYLOL-490S
LOIMLSIA - SENOHAHETHL T
TYLOL-90S
LTHAAHSOOY SAQOHLXAL T
LOI¥MLSIA SHIIAANS T
TYLOL-490S
SHEA 'TYLINAY MOOdLXAL T
IYIOL-8AS
QIYTIIIM SHITTAANS T
TYLOL-80S
SHIT44ANS T
TYLOL-490S
QIVTIIM SHITAdNS T
TYLOL-401S
NOIL4AI¥OSHA
WHLT
- #JFHONOA 06 LOTULSIA

MOMMMOMmMMMMMMMMAMMMMMMMMMMM @

m

< < < ISIT-Hdd SHTIYAYd > > >

dLY¥d HOIOANI 3 # HDIOANI
SSHYAAY ¥ HWUN JOANIA

L696¢
9696¢
Z8S6¢€
¥o¢c6¢t
2988¢
2S88¢
6TLBE
69%8¢
0Zss8e
0L¥8¢
v8¥8¢
€Ev18¢E
68T8¢
STéeLE
Z8LLE
6LYLE
0L9LE
LLELE
8LYLE
€CCLE
9669¢€
2869¢
LB69E
LSTLE
v60LE
SAIYNINW

TELOTPLS

ATddNS JYVD YHLSYWOW

688CL8S
QOHLIVd

T008%6T69VL
T006%8T69VL
NOIL¥ONJd TOOHDS TIIH-MYIODNW

aNQddIA
AODOW NOL

92SZLY

OTT NOSNHOL-YHAYNW

HSANIWIHTA
UHAVN ddvd

ET6T
AOVE HLVIW

€T0Z/91/6

OILITHLIY dW 8TSZOT

0T?00T

CTTOO0T

8¥900T
9%vve
€SLT
6L200T
PIvEOT
6L9%
YIETIO0T
8T6T0T

SE9v
Z8ee0T

dXda
dXd
dXd
dxd
dXd
dXd
dXd
dXd
dxd
dXd
dxd
d¥Xd
dXd
dXd
dXd
dXd
dXd
dxa
dXd
dXd
dXd
dXd
dXd
dxd
dx4d

dXd

dxd

dxXa
dxXd

AT

dxXa

dXda

dXd

HLVd AvYd



02" SS9
0Z°SS9

T6°8SS’S
00°092’'S
26°86C

00°9TT
00°9TT

V8 PIT
8 VTIT

v€°960°'C
LS° LY
0E°98
0S°¢T
L6 PET
05°26
9L°L99
09°8ST
vo9°e6v
08" €9T
sv 6v
S9°16
09°02s

S0°09
s0°09

00" LES
00°8¢¥
00°667¥

00°ST¢
00°ST¢E

¢T°LLT
¢T'LLT

GZ°89
sz 89

00°1T¢
00°T€

96" €9¢
96 ¢£9¢

v¥°LOL
vyvoLOL

T 06T¢

T 09T¢
T 00T%

T 00TV

60TV

00TV
00T¥
00TV
00TV
Zo1v
[4'h%7
00TV
00T¥
00TV
00T%
00TY
001%

NN A A

A A A A A A

LB U e B

T 00T%

€0TV
€01V

E0TV

T 00T%

10TV

T 00TV

T1ee

szee
Zvie

S0CT

00TT

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

victT

00TT
00TT

00TT

00TT

00TT

0T

0T

0T

0T

0T

0T
0T

0T

0T

0T

0T

TYLOL-90S
AYHS INWONW AVAS qdvod T g
TYLOL-490S
SHOIAYES D0O¥d ¥YI¥d ¢ dq
LOI¥LSIA SdITddns T g
TYLOL-4901S
LOI¥LSIA SAITddNS T dq
TYIOL-4908S
LTHAHSOOY SHITAANS 03 HAILYNVHLIV T g
TYLOL-90S
IvTIIM SdITddns 2Tt €
NTIOONIT SHITdANS 1T €
NTIOONIT SHITdANS 0T €
QIYTIIM SHITAdNS 6 g
LTHAZISOOY SHITAANS HONIIDS 8 g
LTHIAHSOOY SHITddNS HONHIDS L dq
LOI¥LSIA SAITddNS 9 dq
QYVIIIM SHITAANS S dq
NTOONIT SEITddNs ¥ g
SdITddNs € g
SHITddNS ¢ dq
NIOONIT SdITIddas T dq
TYLOL-490S
LOIULSIA SHEITddNS T dq
TY.LOL-908

LTHAEZSO0Y SdITddNS DISOW ¢ g

LTAAHSO0Y SHITA4NS DISAN T g
TYLOL-490S
LTIAESO0Y SHITIdNS DISOW T dq
TYLOL-490S
SdIIddns T g
TYLOL-4908
SHITA4NS HIVW T dq
TYLOL-90S
LOI¥ULSIA SHITddNS T dq
TYLOL-4908
LOI¥ILSIA SAITAdAS T g
TYLOL-9N8
LOI¥LSIA SAICIddANS T g
NOILAI¥OSHA ON HEdAL
WALI d4/4
- #IFHONOA 06 LOIVLSIA

< < < LSIT-d¥4d SdTEYAYd > > >

B oo fre e o f Ay 7]

e

DAV-L€0602
dHILYM NVISHINV TYINLYN LITODIN

1096578
CLOTTTIV
"ONI NOSIV¥Hd SON

CSLT

*ONI ‘ddaN
6¥¥ZTOTTO

YHFOTdXH DIHAYID0HdD TUNOILUN

E6VTEY
Lev1EY
968¢€cCy
veviey
00eE8¢CY
90¢8€EY
96¥%1¢cd
S6VTIEY
86v1EY
EVOLBY
€SLL8BY
66VTEY

ODSYN

G820€T0T
SHOIAYMES ANV SHEIVS "M'NW

9EPBILTANINY
0676 9LTANIYEY
ANIIFA SNYIDISOW

S80SV
SYEANLIVd HNOL NI

DONIJOLNHNW
ALYVIYON WYd

00€0EVCANI
HIYMANINW

1108
SLAEONOD ONIMAINW

0600TLI
"ONI SHRW

00-96SLTLT

HLYA FDIOANI % # HOIOANI
SSHYAAY ¥ HWVYN JOANHA

€T0Z/9T/6

dXd
¥Zy00T

dXd
LLTY dXd
6T%20T
CLTY dXd
880¢0T
(3444 dXd
8SS20T
9¢e9¥ dXd
S9LT dXd
SOLT dXd
8297 dXd
vLET dXd
vive dxd
0SLT dXd
1299 dXd
S08T dXd

dXd

dXd
Z6LT dxXd
LTTOOT
09LT dxd
0LEE€0T
82¥%¢ dXd
8Z¥ve dXd
66TC0T
oeve dXd
86TCO0T

dXd
6LL0O0T
4444 dXd
LTIVTOT
6997 dXd
78¢€€0T
8LT9 dXd
LSZO0T
8s¥c dXd
# '0°d
# JOANIA
dIV¥a Av¥d



00° 912
00° 912

00°0SL
00°0SL

6E° VLS
00°08%
6E° V6

¥9°€2s
¥9°¢2s

¥8°S¢Ed
¥8°Sed

08°8T
08°8T

SE°STL
SE°Chte
00°S0T
00°S0T
00°€9T

S56°8¢¢t
S6°8¢¢E

66°6ST
66°6ST

¥0°0TIT'¥
$0°0TIT ¥
88°SPT'T
8%°009
0¥ s¥%S

68°L22
68°LC2

00°0L6
00°0L6

s0° 922
s0°92¢

8L°8C
8L°8C

T 091¢

T 00T¥

T 0T¥E
T 0TvE

T 00T¥

00T¥

00TV

00TV
osce
T 0sce
0TvE

o
)

€ETTV

—
N

80TV

00Z¥%

T 00T¥
T 00TV

T 00T%

0ece

00TV

scee

00TT

00TT
00TT

00ST

[AsAx

00TT

0zgse
00TT
00TT
0cec

00TT

00TT

00TT

(A A%
0TTC

0T%c

0T

0T

0T
0T

0T

0T

0T

0T

0T

0T

0T
0T

0T

0c

0T

TYLOL-490S
SHOIAYHS DOdd VIv¥d T

TYLOL-908
SdITddNs T

TYLOL-908
gO¥Lsod ¢
HOVLSOd T

TYLOL-90NS
LOIY¥LSIA SHITAdNS T

TYLOL-4NS
NTIOONIT SAITAdNS T

TYLOL-490S
TIYTIIM SHITAANS T

TVYLOL-E0S
SHITddNS ¥
STVINAd €
STYINHY T
gDVIS0d T

TYLOL-90S
LTIAZSO0Y SHITdANS SHILINVWOH T

TYLOL-908
LTIAGSO0Y SHITAANS aNvd T

TVIOL-90S
LTHAHSOOY SACOHIXHAL T

TYLOL-490S
LOIYLSIA sHITTdANS ¢
LOIVULSIA SHITddAS T

TYLOL-908
LOINLSIA SAITddANS T

TVLOL-90S
*ISIA YIVAEY/INIVA 9019 T

TYLOL-4908
NTOONIT SHITANS T

TYLOL-908
SHITdANS T
NOIL4I¥OSHEa ON
WALT

- #ATHONOA 06 LOTALSIA

mMmmm m

m

d

qIAL
d/4

< < < ISIT-ddd SHTEVYAYd > > >

AFTISYY SIXHTY

€1/9/8-%2/L
SNIVY NYIYd

£890C04dd

*ONI 'A¥M HHI aQva1 ILDAL0¥d
¥SsvL982

0TETS8TY

JIMOd HSVYHOUNT

€LY€9T0000
"ONI ‘dNo¥d SIYOdS VINWLIT

¥YL61S20¢€
AdVdHHL 40 TI0d LAAD0d

T1-912%%S
NOILYONdd ODSLId

¥89TLY
€TNY-8T1C¥18C
ETNY-81C%18C
ETNY-¥1CC68C

ONI SEMOd AdNLId

00-C¥T6EST
aNNOogVWaHd

80%0681T
ODYDIHO IV ¥dEdddd

¥85269¢220%
NOILVONAH NOSYYHd

6856685
T-89¢£88S
*ONI ‘¥vd

€T0Z/ST/L
TOTO8TOS8¥%0T
IOHFYIA ¥FIVd

QIVTTIIM
ONI ‘SYOLOVIINOD QJ0dXO

TO-TTSZ88LSY
ONIQYIL TY.LNIIYO

HSUNEWIHY
IASTOHOYO AANILANOD

HIVA HOTIOANI % # HDIOANI
SSHYAAY ¥ HWUN JOONIA

€10Z/91/6

SLOZOT

axs
T8TE0T

axd
86€€0T

axd

axd
GTI9T0T
SSve dxd
0€TOOT
0LT9 axd
0€020T
YE9¥ axd
€9%10T

axd

axd

axd

axd
T9TZ0T
6LET axd
Z9900T
TLET axda
925001
9262 dxsa
9GT00T
6LTY dxd
vs¥ve dxd
80G00T
81¥%C axd
GZTOO0T

axd
Y0LTOT
69LT dxd
¥8€00T

axd
LZZEO0T
# "0'd
# JoaNdA
HAILVd AYd



¥8°620°'T

S9°LLY'T
SS°GTZ
00°00T
00°00T
0S°P6¢€
¥v° b6
0L 26T
00°ST€
8L°9¢€
ZETTIPT
9€° L8

297861
297861

AR TARS
89°950'T
ce°"809
€£°809
66°686

08°LZT
08°LZZ

06°%Z9
66°6%T
€27 0L
C8 ETT
86°T6
88°861

Ly €TI8°C
0L° 08T
vcrocL
66°6¢
¥8°GSS
T16° LY
26°99
VL e9T
¢8 06T
9T 1%
£8°58
S6°L9
8S5°LST
88 T€E
T16°C9T

00°0SL"T
00°0SL'T

00TV

T Z OTIT¥

A% 4
0TTV
00T¥
0TTV
00T¥%
00T%

A A A
ANANNNANN

—
N

00TV

0009
0009
0009
0009

NN

T Z 00T¥

T 00T%
T 00T¥%
00TV
00T¥
00T?%

A A
<

00T¥
00T¥
00T¥%
00TV
ITT%
00TV
00T%
00TV
60TV
00TV
00T¥
00TV
00T¥
00TV

A A A A A A A A A
i N

A d00N

(A 414

00TT
TCLT
12LT
T2LT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

00TT

00¢€s
0o0€s
00¢gs
00¢€s

00TT

(A XA
[ARAN
S02T
00TT
Z1et

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
0TTC
[ARAS
00TT
00TT
([ARAS
00T1T
00TT
00TT
00TT

SHITAdNS TYIAoLsnd T

TYLOL-90S

SHITdANS SIYY ONVI
Sdd4 OILITHLY

Sddd DILATHLY

Sddd OILITHLY
SHITdANS LIV
SHITAANS SIAY ONY'L
SdI1ddNs

SHITdANS SIYY ONV'I
SHITdANS

SHITAdNS

—

AN NOW00 N O

TYLOL-9NS
SHITddNs

—

TYLOL-90S
HSYHT TYLIdVD
dSVET TYLIAYD
gSVHT TYLIAYD
HSYHT TYLIYD

AN M

TYLOL-9NS
SHITdANS

—

TYLOL-90S
NTIOONIT SHITI4ANS
NTOONIT SdITddns
LOI¥LSIA SAIT4ANS
QIYTITIIM SHITA4NS
NITOONIT SdITddns

=N M <N

TYLOL-49018
NIOONIT SHITTddNS ¥T1

NTIOODNIT SHITITANS €T

NITOONIT SEITddNs <¢T

NTOONIT sHdITddNS TT

LTIAISO0Y SHITTddNS dNLS TYIDOS 0T
LOIVLSIA SAITIAAS

NIODNIT SHITI4ANS

LOI¥LSIA SHITd4AS

LTHAESOOY SHEITAANS dd HAILYNIHLIY
LTHAHSOOY SHITA4NS

NTOONIT SdITddNs

NTOONIT SHITAd4NS

NITOONIT SHEITIddNS

NTOONIT SHITAdNS

ANME W WS 0N

TVIOL-490S
SHOIAY¥ES TIdNd T
NOILIY¥YOSHA ON
WELI

- #ATHONOA 06 LOTULSIA
< < < LSIT-3dd SHTIYAVd >

mmmMmMmMmMmmmMmMmmMm m

m mmMmmMm m

mmmmMmm

mAOopmMoMmMMOmMmMmMAMmMmMmM

> >

POY-291S¥
ANYdNOD HODSOY HHL

vv8s
8¥8S
168S
2G8S
€S58S
£¥88
0¥8S
6€£8S
8€£8S
Le8S
TTOOHOS LTIAHSOOY

€102 Dnv
HSYD ALLEd "H'L0/LTIAZSOOU

08TSL8EZ
0STSL8ET
0STSL8ET
£57€88¢€C
dd00 HONUNIA JYIWOLSND HOOIY

SL8T¥9TVOT
ONI ‘¥Sn HODI¥

CTLLEY
€ETOLEY
LZESEY
VLZSEY
8LZSEY
SNOILVOITENd VYITHWEA

B fr o Ay By

P8LEOEY
POTTOEY
S6L99%¥
096862%
0v0zZEEd
€56862%
156862%
$56862%
CEVECET
8€0ZEEY
LS6862F
9568627
656862%
196862%
"ONI ‘Jd40LS d00D ATIVHA

[T T T T T T A T A T Y

€102 DNvY

HIVA HOIOANI ¥ # HDIOANI
SSHAAAY 3 HWUYN JOANIA

€T0Z/91/6

axsd
8VT00T

axd

ATH

AT

AT

axd

axd

axd

axd

axd

axd
L¥TOOT

axd
9%T00T

axa

axd

dxs

axd
Zs1Z01

axd
TOLZOT
Zv8T dxd
Zv8T axd
Zs¥e axd
0vov axd
8LLT axd
09800T
608T axd
Z8LT axd
Z8LT dxd
88LT axa
$8€C axd
L9LT dxd
LLLT axd
TSLT axd
18444 axsa
18¢€2 dxd
TI8T axda
¥18T axd
008T axd
68LT dxd
P$Z00T

axd
# 04
# JOANIA
JI¥A AYd



€€ 92T
IS AR TAN
(AARRAS
997521
S6°80T
09°18¢
92°99%
06°65¢€
LS° 26

LY T€Z

00°662
00°662

S0°96S'T
8L°CLS
8¥°8LC
6L VYL

ST°866°C
ST°3909
€9°LTE
t6°¢6C
ov-¥%22
95°SLe
057082

ol

957 ¢€S
957 ¢€S

TE ¥86 L
9L°¢8
TC ZLE'Y
ST 6L
¥L°88
S6°12
0s-8€€’e

00°0S¥%’L
00°0s8°€
00°009‘¢€

00°0¢€T
00°0¢€T

9T°L9L'8T
ZL°GSZ'9
2L SSZ'9
ZLSSZ'9

¥8°620'T

00T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥% 0OTT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥% 00TT OT
00T% 00TT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥% 00TT OT
00T¥% OOTT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT

At A A
ArdadddaN NN

T 00T% 2c1Z OT

00T¥% 2ETZ 01
00T? Z€TZ 0T
00T¥ Z€1Z OT

N

00T% 00TT 0T
TOTY 0OTT OT
TTT¥ 00TT OT
60T¥ 00TT OT
TTIV 00TT OT
COTv 00TT OT

e R R N
AaNNANNN A

00T¥ 2Z¥%sZ oOZ

YOT¥ OO0TT OT
YO0T¥ 00TT 0T
¥O0T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥ 0192 OT
T ¥%0T¥ 00OTT OT
¢ PVO0T¥% 00TT OT

A A A
o

0€TE Z%TIZ OT
0€Te ZTH1Z OT

— -

0zee 00TT OT

00L9 TT6T OT
00L9 TT6T OT
00L9 ZTT6T 0T

o

TYLOL-4908

TYLOL-908

TYILOL-908

LTIATSO0Y SHITAANS
LTHAZISO0d SHITAANS
LTHAASOOY SHITAANS
LTIATISO0Y SHITJANS
LTEAISOOY SHITAANS
NTOONIT SHITddNS
NTIODNIT SHIIddANS
NTIOONIT SHEITddNS
NTOONIT SdITddNs
NTOONIT SHEITAANS

LOTALSIA SHITJANS

LOTYLSIA SHITddAS
LOTILSIA SHITTIANS
LOI¥ILSIA SHITd4NS

NTOONIT SHITddAAS
SHITAdNS HLVNW

LTIAESOOY SHITAANS ANLS IYIDOS
LTHATSOOY SHITIANS dd FAIIVNIALIY
LTIAESO0Y SHITAANS dALS TIYIDOS
LTIAGSO0Y SHITAdNS HDONHIDS

TYLOL-9dNSs

TYLOL-490S

TYLOL-90S

IVLOL-40S

TYLOL-90S

- #AFHDNOA

SHITAANS TYIAOLSND

NTOONIT SHITAANS LiY
NTOONIT SHITAANS LIV
NTOONIT SHITJANS LY

NTOONIT SdIT1ddNs
NTOONIT SHITAdNS LiY

LTHAISOOY SHITAANS I13Y

SEOIAYES 1IdNd
SHOIAYES TIdNd

AT 4034 /TEAVIL

NOILINL ALITIDVA LAdd
NOILINL ALITIOWA LA¥d
NOILIAL ALITIIDOVA IA¥d

ON

ANMINO~0ONO

AN m

ANM S n v — A NS N

— N

AN mMm

WELI

06 LOTYLSIA

—t

mMmmmm m MmmMmmm@mm mmm m mOomMmMmMmMmMmMMM

mm

mmm

< < < ISTIT-ddd SATEYAYd > > >

[T T T T T A P A

e

o

B e (g By o

L T T s Pl c

dILVd HEDIOANI % # HOIOANI
SSHYAAY 3 HWUN JOANIA

S90SCLOTT80C
EVLOPPOTTB0C
€0TSCLOTTIB0C
080S2LOTT80Z
8CLIVY0TT80C
S8S9€501T802
LT6SL9TOT80E
YSTI8€9TOT8O€E
6LL6SSTOT80E
€ST8€9T0T80¢E
"ONI ALTIVIDHAS TOOHDS

NI-980T%%0
'A1ddNs HSANN TOOHDS

00-%998892
00-LTL889C
00-6TL8892

NOT.LVH0OJd0D HIIVHEH TOOHDS

STZTLOSKW

T 88E€SSTSNW
098%TTISKH

€ LBESSTSH

9 YIZ8STISKH

¢ €¥86S0SKH

"ONI ‘DILSYIOHDS
DNvY-9TS00¢€
HIYMAQIYH S, INYHOS

PIZE6TITT80C
8T6SLI9TOT80E
909CVTTITT80C
L8S9€S0TT80Z
8I6T¥90TT80C
TZ86S9T0T80E
ALTVIDHAIS TOOHOS

AP 0ZT/L-S/9
€T/9/8-LT/S

OTT 'SHLYIDOSSY % IADVANYS

N NYDINIROA
NYAY YIDUVH

€102 A1I0r0
€102 XxIAr
€ET0C ATIAr
TTOOHDS A¥d HSNA

€T02/91/6

¥8%C axd
t4:} 24 dxs
95¢€2 axd
€1€2 daxa
s0€e axd
€6LT axd
TZLT axd
9TLT axd
STLT axd
PILT axsd
S0000T
YELT axd
L¥9TO0T
ST9¥% axd
€0LT axd
€PLT axd
SSTOOT
89T axd
9LET axd
16€2 axd
S0%Z axd
z6€2 axd
LEVZ axd
€ST00T

axd
Z9600T
€ZLT axd
€ZLT axda
€ZLT axd
SZ8T axd
€LLT axsd
88%C axs
ZSTOOT

axa

axd
¥8TTIOT

axd
99LTOT

axd

axd

axd
6€Z00T
# 0°d
# JOANIA
dI¥d AvYd



GZ°62T1
ov-cert
88°9TT
86°90T
8v°¢21
€S°LTT
T0°s6

¥9°12T
9%° 621
LS 18T
S8 12T
LB 91T
LT 6¥%T
SS°¥2T
68°02T
6S°¥2T
86 91T
SS°9TT
05°80T
YLV

S6°22T
€T 92T
cerzet
L0 89T
08°01T

00T¥ O0OTT OT
00T% 00TT 0T
00T% 00TT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥ 00TT 0T
00T% 00TT 0T
TTIT% 00TT 0T
00T% 0O0TT OT
00T% 0O0TT 0T
CO0T¥ 00TT OT
00T% 00TT OT
00T%¥ 00TT OT
00T¥ OOTT OT
00T¥ 00OTT OT
00T%¥ 00TT OT
00T¥ 00TT 0T
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥% 00TT OT
00T%¥ 00TT OT
60T% 00TT 0T

00T%¥ 00TT OT
00T¥ 0OTT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
TOT¥ 00TT OT

00T¥% 00TT 0T
00T¥% 00TT OT
00TV 00TT OT
00TV TTIZT OT
00T¥ 00OTT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
ITTY 00TT OT
00T¥ 0T%Z OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T% 00TT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥%¥ 00TT OT
00T% S0ZT OT
00T%¥ 00TT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T¥ OOTT OT
00T¥ SOZT OT
T O00T% 00TT OT
T 00T¥% 00TT OT
T O0O0T% 00TT OT
00T¥ Z2¥%SZ 0T
60T% 00TT OT
00T% 00TT OT
00T¥ 00TT OT
00T% 00TT OT

NNNHHHNNNNNNNNNNNNV‘Q‘NNNNNNNNNNN

A a S R ]

|—ir—l-—i-—iHHHHH'—{HHHHHHHHHHr—('—{r-iHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH
NN

< < < LSIT-3dd SHEIEVAVd > > >

LTAAISOOY SHITAANS T9 €
LTIAESOOY SATTAANS 09 g
LTIAISO0N SHAITAANS 6S €
LTIAESOOY SHITIINS 85 €
ITIAISO0Y SATTAdNS LS g
LTIAISOOY SHITAANS 95 g
LTIAZSO0Y SHITAANS ANLS TYIDOS SS g
LTIAESOOY SAITAANS %S €
LTIAISOOY SHAITAANS €S g
LTIAHSOON SHAITIANS HONHIDS 25 d
LTIAISOOY SHITIINS TS d
QI¥TIIM SHITAENS 0S o
@IVTIIM SAIT4dNS 6% 4
LTIAISO0Y SHITAANS 8% d
LTEATSO0Y SHITAANS LY 4
LTIAESO0Y SHITIANS 9% d
LITEAHSO0Y SHITAANS Sb d
ITIAASO0Y SHITAANS %% 4
LTEAZSOOY SHITAANS €% d
LTHAHSO0Y SHITAANS AF FAILYNNALIY 29 d
LTIAHSO0Y SHITAINS Tv 4
LTIAISO0Y SHATITIANS 0% 4
LTEAISOOY SAITAANS 6€ 9
SHITddNS HIVW 8¢ g
LITEAASO0Y SHITAANS LE €
NTOONIT SHITIANS 9€ d
NTIODONIT SHITAINS S€ 4
N'TOONIT SHITAINS %€ 4
LTIAASO0Y SHITAANS €€ o
LITHAASOOY SHITIANS 2€ 4
LTAAESO0Y SHITIANS dALS TYIDOS T€ d
IDI¥LSIA SAITAANS 0€ d
NIODNIT SHITddNS 62 4
QIVTIIM SAITIEANS 82 d
QUVTIIM SHAITddNS LZ €
QUVYTIIM SHITAANS 92 4
QIVTIIM SHITAANS SZ2 €
QUVTIIM SAITddNS %2 9
IDINLSIA SAITddNS €2 9
ITEAASOOY SHITAINS 22 d
LTIAASO0Y SHITAANS T2 €
ITIANISOOY SHAITAANS 02 g
IDIVLSIA SHITIINS 6T €
NTODONIT SAITIANS 8T 4
NTIOONIT SHITAANS LT d
NTOONIT SHITAANS 9T €
SHIT4dNS TYIAOLSND ST g
LTAAISOOY SHITAANS 03 FAIIUNYALIY %1 o
LITIAESOOY SHITAANS €T €
LTEAZSO0Y S$HITAANS 2T €
ITHAESOOY SHITAANS IT €
NOILAT¥DSHEA ON HdXL
WALI d/4

- #JIHONOA 06 IDOINILSIA

f-h[h[hﬂimmmm&«mm[&hmmmmm[n[h[n[I'-cﬁ‘[l’-nf-h[n[h[n[hﬂ-tmm[&m[&[&[&[&m[ﬁﬁqunﬁa[&mﬁafhh[&m

HLVT GOTIOANI % # HDIOANI
S83YAAY ¥ HWYN JOANHA

S86TTO9TOT80E
¥86TT9T0T80€E
L90SCLOTT80C
69LTS9TOT80€E
0LSPZLTIOTBOE
CLOSTLOTTI8O0C
YI6T¥90TT802
ZS890LT0T80¢E
SSTZ69T0T8OE
ET6TY90TTI80C
ZESTTOTOT80E
¥8LT860TT80Z
0%20€%0TT80C
€¥0S2L0TT802
8TISZLOTT80Z
0L0SZLOTT80Z
69T0S9T0T80€E
VETTIP910180€
S80SZLOTT80C
C09CPTITT80C
€STS9910T80¢€
€E60S2L0TT80C
¥L0SZLOTT80Z
060TSP0TT80C
STTSZLOTTI80C
6T6SLI9TOT80E
SST8€9T0T80¢E
9ST8€9T0T80€E
SETTVY9T0180¢
€CLOVPOTTBOZ
ST6T¥90T1802
TPLOVPOTT80Z
8¥060TTITT80Z
9ST1S€90TT802
S9TLESTOT8OE
0926680TT802
S960180TT802
G9L8SV0TT802
SeZ0cP0TT80Z
6E0SZLOTT80C
0PLO9%%0TT80C
00TSCLOTT8B0T
9859¢€S0TT802
8CTCESTOT80E
€9TLE9TOTBO0C
8EEESSO0TTIB0Z
¥8SLCTB0TT80Z
€19969T0180¢
806T¥901T80C
CSTTEI9T0180¢
S¥0SCLOTT80Z

€102/91/6

98%¢ dX3a
08%2 dxd
68%C dXd
9vee dXd
L8¥%2 dXd
vov< dXd
ovve dxa
Z1ee dxXd
S6¢€T dXd
(A8 44 dXd
0see dXd
88G¥ dXd
889V dxd
L6vZ dXd
LOEZ dxd
voez dXd
ZLyZ dXd
89%¢ dxa
€S€T dXH
SLYZ dXd
60¢€c dXd
6vee dXd
8LYT dXd
(4344 dxd
T6v2 dXd
VCLT dXd
0CLT dXd
6TLT dXd
6LVC dXd
LLvZ dXH
90%2 dXd
yvec dXd
TCZLT dXd
86S¥ dXd
065% dXd
685V dXd
685V daxd
68S7 dXd
L8SY dxXd
veve dxd
SveET dxd
90¢Z dXd
TLLT dXd
CCLT dXd
8TLT dXd
LTLT dxXd
L9V dX4d
YA 44 dXd
vive dXd
80¢€C dXH
o6¥c dXd
# "0°d

# JoaNdA

HIVA AvYd



00°08T

9€°LLT
9€°LLT

¥0°69T
70 69T

0Z°LI6’8
S¥°650°L
SLTLS8'T

66°9L0°2
66°6¢€
00°LE0’C

T9°L9T ‘€2
91°€9¢’2
T1°8SS
18°888
86°§
LS°Z9T
88°G9T
LYy €91
8S°¥T€E
LS 992
€8°L6

ZL SLE
LL°921T
0Z°92¢
¥8°2S
¥6° 0S¥V
00°6LT
¥6°6TE
L9°002°¢€
LY S€8'T
Z9°20T
68°G8

1% A8 24N
L' 8¢
06-zzt
L8 LOY
6T €€
¥8°18
07" €01
$0° ¥
96°88
69°8

9% L2T
LZ°96
(AR AN

T OLTE

(A4S

IT1V

T 00L9
T 00L9

0cve
T 00vg

00¥%S
00T%
00T¥
00TV
000L
00T%
0004
000L
000L
00T?%
00T%
00T%
00T?%
00TV
60T¥
T0TV
00T%
00T¥
00TV
00T¥
00T¥%
001V
00T¥%
00T%
00T¥%
00T%
00T¥
00T%
00TV
00T?%
00T?%
00T%
00T¥
00T%

Hr—iHu—ir-l-ir—lr—ir—(r—l:—ir—lr—iHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH
NN HHONNN S NN

NANANNNNNSIHNNNNN A A

LTee

(4414

00TT

ZT6T
Zt6T

cvse
0TSE

(4414
454"
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
A%
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

0T

0c

0T

TYDAT T dq
TYLOL-490S
IDIALSIA - SANOHAHTAL T g
TYLOL-490S
LTHAESOOY SHITAANS dALS TVIDOS T g
TYLOL-90S
NOILINL ALITIOVA IAd¥d 2 dq
NOILINL ALITIOVE IAdd T dq
TYLOL-490S
LOI¥LSIQ - SEANOHJHIHAL 2 dq
NOILYDINNWWOD T g
TYIOL-4dNS
AVTILAOC TYLIAYD S6 4
LOT¥LSIA SAI'TddNS %6 d
LTHAHSO0Y SHITAINS €6
LTHAZSOOY SHITAANS 26 o
JIv¥TIIM dINDHE TYLIAYD-NON T6 €
EVTIIM SHI'TdANS 06 €
QIVTIIM 4IN0H TYLIAYD-NON 68 €
QUYTIIM 4IN0F TYLIAYD-NON 88 €
@QIVTIIM dIN0H TYLIAYD-NON L8 €
LTEATSOOY SHITIANS 98 €
SEIIddNSs S8 d
LTHAHSOO¥ SHITAANS %8 €
QEYIIIM SHITddNS €8 9
QIYTIIM SHITIANS 28 H
LTIAESO0Y SHITAANS ¥ AAILYNNALTY I8 o
SHITI4NS HIVW 08 d
LOTY¥LSIA SAI'TAdNS 6L d
NTOONIT SHITdANS 8L d
NTODNIT SHITdANS LL d
LTHAHSOOY SHITAANS 9L €
LTHAESO0Y SHITAANS GSL d
LTIAASO0Y SHITTAANS %L 4
LTHAZSO0Y SHITTdANS €L d
LITEAESO0Y SHITAdNS 2L 9
QIYTIIM SdITddns 1L 9
QIY¥TIIM SHITIANS 0L d
EVTIIM SHITAANS 69 d
LTIATSO0Y SHITdANS 89 €
LTIATSQOY SHITAANS L9 d
LTIAHSOOY SHITAANS 99 4
LTHAZSO0Y SHITAANS 69 d
LTIATSO0Y SHITAANS %9 d
LTHAHSOOY SHITIANS €9 d
LTHAZSO0Y SHITIANS 29 d
NOIL4AI¥OSHA ON ddAL
WiALI d/4
- #YITHONOA 06 LOIYLSIA
< < < LSIT-H3dd SHIEVAYd > > >

HdL Z880T
OTI '¥HSOVH ¥OWIS

Zs128ZTa
"ONI ‘aNnos

q §9-122¢
dOIA¥ES TTOOHDS SHIANLS TVIDOS

S90-%T
€20-9T
"ONI ‘AWEAYDOY FTOVE ONINYOS

0%TT

0%TT

"ONI ‘SNOILVDINNWWOD HLIAM OS
CE68TLTIOT8OE
9€TS9LTOT80E
6€L99LTOT80€E

€ETTILTOTB0E
€€CTILTOT80E
€8LT860TT80C
€€0SZLOTT80Z
LTTZTHPO0TTB0T
9%L9¥V0TTI80Z
9CE¥TOTO0T80E
¥S0SZLOTTI80Z
SSTO0L9TOTI8OE
8EVLI99TOT80¢E
TI8E€T9TOT80E
SET66€E
TSTB8E9TOT8OE
SLT6ELTOTBOE
6€LTS9TOT80E
LLOTSP0TT80Z
0ZTSZLOTT80C
6€L9YH0TTB0C
066TT9TOT80E
08T%L90TT80Z
LTEESSOTT80C
6¥SEE9TOTBOE
YSYESS0TT802
0SS2ZTITOT8OE
£€EELSS0TT802
8¥L9V%0TT80C
SEES090TT80C
€86TT9TOT80E
0€L9%P0TT80C
260S2LOTT80C
HIVA EOIOANI % # HDIOANI
SSHYAAY 3 HWUN JOANIA

e Do Py B QB B P o BB fre P o P foe Be O P B B B LTV T T A O T A Y

€102/9T/6

axd
6SE€T0T

axd
LSZTOT
€6€2 axd
09T00T

axd

axd
882¢0T

dxs

axd
862€0T

axs
TLT9 axd
9162 dX"
6¥¢ce axd
SL9% axd
SL9% axd
959% axd
969% axd
959% axd
¥S€T dxd

axsd
TLYC axa
LLSY dxs=
Z6S¥ dxs=
6672 axs
8% ¥Z axd
OTLT axd
PES8T axd
TTILT axd
T8%2 axd
LvEZ axd
99%2 axda
96¥%2 axd
69%2 axd
08S¥% axd
z8s¥ axd
T6SPH axd
€LY axd
€LY axd
LSEZ axd
LSET axd
S8%2 axda
9LbZ axd
8%€T dxs
# ‘04
# JOANIA
JIVd Av¥d



0L"€€6
0L €6

88°888
vZ-06¢
0Z°gZ¢
VoI ELT

LE 89
66°SC
8e"Zv

00°€%T
00°29
00°T8

0%°2Z6
6T 6L
LS €99
6%°8T
0T 9%
28°9¢
€288

20°89
Z0°89

¥1°68
¥1°68

ST LLY
09°L2¢
S8 L6
08°19
0%°9c

0% 92

6T 2€€’2
61°zec’'e
€8 o09z’e
€C° 208
09°8S¥%'T
TT1°82T
Z1°8¢
66°66

00°08T

S 0TTE
T ¥ 00T¥%
T Z T1I1T%
T Z T1I1Tv

ozee

ozee

08c¢e

082¢
T Z 90Tv
T Z 90Tv
T Z 90T¥%
T ¢ TTIIV
T Z TTTV
T Z 90TV
T T 00T%
T Z 00T%
T 00T¥%
T 00TV
T 00T%
T 08T¢

0TZ¢E
T ¥ o00Zv
T ¥y 00Z%
T Z 00T?%
T Z 001Tv

£TCZ

00TT
00TT
00TT

Zvsz
Zvse

[A4°T4
(4414

00TT
00TT
00TT
001T
00TT
00TT

I ARAR

00TT

0s12
0STZ
0STZ

TTEC

(4414

00TT
00TT

00TT
00TT

0T

0T

0T

0¢
0e

0T

0T

0T

0T

0T

0c

"TYLOL-90S
INYLITASNOD II HILIL

IVIOL-90S
qIvVTIIM SHITAANS
LTHAESOOY SHITAANS ANALS TYIDOS
LTIAESOOY SHITAANS dNLS TYIDOS

"TVLOL-490S
HONHYHANOD X THAVIL
HONFIHANOD ¥ THAVIL

"TYLOL-49NS
IOTILSIA JOLYNIWNHLXH
IOTALSIA JOLYNIWNHLXH

TY.ILOL-81S

LTIAISOOY SHITAANS ONYI NOIHIOS
LTHAZSOOY SHAITIAAS ONVI NOIHIOS
LTHAESOOY SHITIANS ONVI NOIHIOS
LTHAZSO0Y SHITAAAS dNLS TIYIDOS
LTHAESOOY SHAITAANS ANLS TYIDOS

X

TYLOL- 908
NTOONIT SHITddNS

TYLOL-90S
LTIAESO0Y SHITAANS

TY.LOL-490S
IDIVLSIA SHITIANS
IDIJLSIA SHITIANS
IDI¥LSIA SHITIANS

TY.LOL-90S
‘A¥ES TYDAT CA¥ES q¥vod

TY.LOL- 908
IDIVLSIA TYAOWIN HSNATH

TYIOL-90S
QIY'TIIM SMOOHLXAL
QIVTTIM SMOOHLXAL

TYLOL-90S
LTIAISO0Y SHITAANS
LTAATSO0Y SHITAAAS

TYLOL-€0S

NOILdI¥DSHA

It
- #YIHDNOA 06 IDIYLSIA

— N —ANm

AN N

—Nm

mm mmmMm

MmmMmmMmmm

faa]

Mmmm

< < < ISIT-3dd SHTIVAYd > > >

Ry

£ LI T Vi I Y

B

‘ONI ‘SESIYAVAINA NI
€T/12/8
OLLOWOL

0LO9LT?060
SS9¢8LTZE
SS9€8LTZE
SAIX YO IWIL

€102 X100
£T0C DAV
S0TNOd0YOAOIHL ADIN

E€TBESELZE
8¥9gseLee
YHLNID DNISSHOOYd XINIWIHL

L8TOT
8820T
T802T
68C0T
0620T
¥690T
AYEAODSIA S, YIHOVHL

YTL8OLS
"ONI ‘STIVINHIVW QALVAND ¥HHOVAL

TZT%T
A71ddAS ATOOHDS HWHIANS

YS0ELLST
YSO9V8LBT
YP0ELLSBT
SNOILVDITAINd dHINA JAdNS

€CLYOTOO0T
VIQEW SEWIL-NNS

£80T048¢€
TYAONHY HSNAFY WOVLS X0d

69CT8S676
0LZT8S6D6
LANODAVH NITAIIW NOLHONOH

L06896L0CZE
8TSLEPLOZE
HOVINVAQY SHIJV.LS

HIVA HOIOANI ¥ # HDIOANI
SSHEYAAY ¥ HWYN JOANIA

€10Z/91/6

8L9TOT

dXd
ZTvE0T
0€E9Y dXd
£8¢€2 dXd
LO%Z dXd
0€€00T

dXd

dxd
LSTEOT

dXd

dXd
9%200T
vove dXd
2% 44 dxd
9¢€vC dxd
v6cc dXd
06€C dxd
96¢€C dxa
TLTOOT
0LLT dxd
90200T
8T6¢ dXd
¥8LZ0T
TS9% dxXd
906¢ dXd
059% dXd
99TO00T

dXd
£ECTEOT

dXd
€9T00T
Z09% dxd
S09% dxd
TOSTOT
£evve dxd
£evve daxd
99%20T
# "0°d
# JoaN=A
qJILVa AvYd



08 LLY '€
0S"LLY '€

TL 62¥
L 6zv

92" S¥
9¢°S¥

00°0LT
00°58
00°s8

6S°LLY'T
6¥°v6

0¥ v9c
vT €c

ZT Lo
vE"1Z9

00°969'8
00°v8z’'8
00°CTI¥
£€2°99S

6€°STV
¥8°0ST

ve 0vL
yeE 0vL
TIv°6TE’6
Iy 61I€’6
6T°ST6'T
6T°ST6'T
09°80T
09°80T
vL LZE'S
vLoLZE'S
y0°22
vo-cc
00°02Z6'%
00°026'%
96° 68
96°68

T ¥ O0¢€T€

T ¥ 00TV

T 00TV

T 06T¢€
T 06TE

006¢€
0o0LE
00LE
00LE
00LE

T 00%S
T 00%S

ocve
0Zve

00TV

T 00%S

ocve

T T 00T%

T 0T¥E

[ARAN

00TT

A%AS

iTEee
1T

(4414
(4414
(44°74
Zyse
[A4°14

09¢te
09¢e

Zvsc
Zvse

(4414

09ec

(4414

00TT

0T

0T

0T

0T
0T

0c
0c

0z

0T

0z

0T

0T

0T

TYLOL-90S

SEDIAYHAS T1Idnd

TYI0L-9NS
QIYITIM SHITIANS

TYIOL-9NS
sH11440S

TYIOL-90S
A¥IS INWONW AYHES qivod
A¥ES INWONKW AYHS qIvod

TYIOL-9NS
SHDIAYAS HO¥Ad JHHIO
IOINLSIA YEMIS/JHLYM
IOIAYLSIA JIAMIS/AAILYM
IDIYLSIA YIMAS/JAAIYM
IOIULSIA JAMIS/JALYM

TYLOL-9NS
IDI¥LSIA AYILAO TYLIAYD
AVIIAO TYLIAYD

TYIOL-90S
IDIYLSIA - SHANOHAHTHL
LOIYLSIA - SANOHJIHTHL

TYIOL-90S
SEITAdNS TYIAOLSND

IY.LOL-9ns
LOI¥LSIA AVILAO TYLIAYD

IYLOL-90S
IDIYLSIA - SANOHAATHL

TYLOL-90S
NTIOONIT SHITAANS

IYI0L-90S
SEDIAYHS HNIQTING

TYIOL-9NS
AIQ J0¥d /AL

TTY.LOL-490S
*LSIA - SIDHECLO¥d °HaTd

TYIOL-90S
ITIAHSO0Y SAITAANS DISOW

NOILdI¥DSHaA

W
- #J9HONOA 06 IDIdLSIA

AN MmN — N

N

T

ON
CAMN

mMmMmMmaxa mm

mm

< < < ISIT-d¥d SHIIYAVd > > >

OTT ‘SIONITII

HILVd HOIOANI ¥ # HDIOANI
SSHIAAY ¥ AWUYN JOINHA

€T/62/8-92/L
JEANEDEM O ATTEA

6TZ8TSVSO8

"EVYLSH HONHIOS TYIALUN S.@AYM

S RRCE: |
SSOA NNZXT

TvEC00
oveEzZ00

dOHS ¥IMOTA ILHETOIA

9%L0000
000-996200
000-996200
000-%PETO0
000-880€00

LSHIO0H YHAIY A0 HDVITIA

Z80LL
€80LL

‘HEOIAYES ANNOS ANV OddIA

0v8VLTOTLE
69SS9TOTLE

SSHTHYIM NOZIYJHA

8EB8T8

ONIQVAL TYNOILUYNJYALNI WYAUYNYd

00z0ce¥ve

NOILVOINQWWOD OIAVd JdLINN

8T€E

SHYOMLAN HLVAI¥d HILINN

98TOTINI-N

dO0Id440 HLVKWILIN

oPPEVEOT

ALTINDHS JHLVIDELNI OJAL

€T LddS-ATAL
LILINYL YAANVS

Z8LYE
JANIT-N¥L

I¥ L6L8BTS8T

€102/91/6

axd
862T0T
§Z9%  axd
66T00T

dxd
6SSTOT

dxd

dx®E
STLZOT

axd

axd

dxd

axd

axd
€8TO0T
Z9T9  axd

axd
ZT6EE0T

axa

axd
S8220T
€062  dxd
98€€0T
TGZ9  dXH
€9L00T

axd
0vZe0T
Tv8T dxd
L99T0T

dxd
669T0T

axd
ST920T

dxd
9TVE0T
62%C  dxd
# "0°d
# JOANIA
dI¥d X¥d



€0 ¥96°6
9€°60V'2
LE"LBZ'Z
SE€°26S°C
S6°%59°'¢

0Z2°686
0Z° 686

69°990°¢€
¥9° 126
96°T82'T
60°€98

$O°9TT'T
¥0°"9TT'T

9€-6zZZ'¢
SS°¥0Z'T
00°6TC
85 €ELS
€2°2ET'T
00°sLe
00° 022
00°s9

6T €IS’'C
6T €TS‘C

00c¢y
00¢v
00cvy
002V

A
NNANN

T 0009

T 0009

0009

00%s

E0TV
E0TV
E0TYd
E0TV

A
N A

0Tet
0Té6€

=Ra

001T
00TT
00TT
00TT

00¢€s

00€s
0cec
00€S

00TT

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

09¢ee
09¢¢

0T
0T

0t

o€

ot

ot

0T

0T
0T
0T
0T

0T
0T

TYLOL-90S
LTIAHSO0d SAOCOHLXHL ¥ g
LTIAHSO0Y SA00dIXHL € g
LTIAHSO0Y SA0OHIXHL 2 g
LTIATSO0Y SACOHIXAL T g
TYLOL-490S
dSVHET TYLIAVO 1 g
TYLOL-9NS
HSVHET IVLIVD € g
INIVW/SYIVddd ¢ g
gSVYdT TYLIAVD T g
IVIOL-890S
NIOONIT AVILAO TYLIAYD T g
IVILOL-80S
QIYITIM SEITIANS DISAN ¥ g
QIVITIM SHITAANS DISAN € =
NTOONIT SdITddNS DISNK ¢ g
LTIAESOOY SHITAdNS DISAN T g
TYIOL-80S
SHYNLIANIIXH ¥YHHLO < g
SHINLIANHIXH ¥YEHLO T g
"IVILOL-49NS
SHOIAYHIS D0dd ¥YiIvd T g
NOIL4I¥OSdd ON HdAL
WILI d/4
- #JFHONOA 06 LOTULSIA

< < < ISIT-HJd SHIIYAYd > > >

PPy

VL paTy c ]

08266820
¥52668C0
06£66820
99%66820
JISOTd-JANYZ

vEESe
SHOIAYIS TYIDNYNIA XO¥HX

£CSCT8690
225218690
225218690
NOILVIOJYOD XO¥ydx

¥Z610¢
LOTALSIA NOLONIHLIOM

LL6CYBTS
9LESY8TS
Z89te8IS
8L6CV8BIS
ANYAWOD DISNW LSEM

TOC6T
C6T6T
LD A¥YES HIVIIWIIINI 0% LSdM

TL955%000S
ONISVHT TYIODNUYNIA ODIYVA STTIIM

HIVA HOIOANI ¥ # HOIOANI
SSHIAAY 3 HWUYN JOUNIA

€T02/91/6

88¢€¢C axd
€9vC axa
98¢€2 axd
8LETZ axd
65900T

axd
T22€0T

axd

axd

axd
¥6T00T
€9LT axd
TLEEOT
i742°34 axd
i44°31 axd
SLLT dxd
TERE dxd
LBTOOT

axda

axd
98T00T

axd
9Z%TO0T
# '0°4d
# JOANIA
qIY¥A A¥d



88°1Z8'0S9
0S°ST¥‘TT
ST LED'9
0S°S¥0'2ZPT
€9°€2€'T6¥

0Z dova

RRCAA (e

TYLOL ANVyD
TYIOL aNn4g
TYLOL aNnNJg
TYLOL aNng
TYLOL aNnNg

NOIILdI¥DSHEA ON HdAL

WHLI d/4

- #JFHDNOA 06 LOIY¥LSIA

< < < ISIT-Hdd SHTIYAYVd > > >

A" qIMEIAFY

*Ad qIIVdIAd

KAV ILEIDOES INIJISHId

HI¥A HOIOANI ® # HDIOANI
SSHIAQVY ¥ dWYN JOANIA

€T0Z/9T/6

JIVa Avd



00°ST6’¢€
00°sz6’€

T ¥ 02ge 001T OT

TYIOL-490S
AT J0¥d/THAVEL T g
NOILJI¥DSHA ON ddAlL
WALI d/4
- #UEHDAOOA 06 LOIdLSIA

< < < LSIT-ddd SHTEVAYd > > >

HONVIVE dxd
HSNOHATHIA ALID AANIM STPE0T

HIYd HDIOANI 3 # HDIOANI # '0°d
SSHIAAY ¥ TWYN JOANIA # JOANIA
€T02/50/6 HILVA A¥d



00°SZ6'¢
00°se6'€

fHLVA
TYLOL ANYID
TYLOL aNng
NOILJI¥DSHA ON ddJdAL
WaLI d/4
- #JFHONOA 06 LOIVLSIA

< < < LSIT-34d SITIVAYd > > >

A9 qIMAIATY

(A" qI¥vaadd

AAYLAYOES - LNIATISHAG

dIVA IOIOANI % # HDIOANI
SSEYAAY ¥ HWYN JOANIA

€T0Z/S0/6

# "0°4

dLY¥d AYd



€102 ‘91 Joquialdes
JO 9je pieog 9] 104

€102 ‘L€ 1snbny jo se

Hoday s Jainseal]

06 19141S1@ S|00Y9S dliqnd 159104 JaAIY




T —— udels yiuop Aq sisheuy einypuedx3 pUE SnUBASY
EF e s ydein Jes A Aq seunyipuadx3 jo uosuedwo)
g —————— s 180, Aq Senppusdx3 10 uosuedwon
T — ydels 1es\ Aq oNUBASY JO Uosuedwon
(g e 1ea,\, AQ oNUSASY 4o uosLEdWon
T soinypuadxg o Arewwng
G ||| oo s e aNUBABY JO ABULILING
| iR 4L R AR R R R s spund (v
TS fio1eS o1
[ e s AR UseD BUBOM
............................................................................................................. s1o00l01d fenden
...................................................................... (SHAD Pun4 JuswaeY rediounyy sioul
................................................................................................................ uonepodsuel|
........................................................................................................... 15816JU| PUE pUOg
................................................................................. reveeeees-30UBUBIUIBIY PUE UOREISAO

M T 0N © M~ ©

....................................................................................................................... uoneoNp3

:UonIsod JO Juswaels
.................................................................................................. mocm_mm UC—J& %o EQEEDm
L e 1004S soueeg

AN

SjUau0) JO d|qel



G0'928'6£€2E aouejeq puny

000 . sajijiqel| [joJAed wisl-Hoys
-sanlgern

G0'928'6E££°2E S)osse [e10 |
00°000°9.¥°2 SIUBLLISBAU|
60'928'658°'62 yueg ul ysen
00°000'7 pund jsaidw]
sjossy

=
€10¢ ‘L€ Ainr Jo sy

100ys asuejeg
06 101181 S|o0YdS dljqnd 159104 19AIY



G0°9z8’6€€’CE
S0°"€L0'982
00"

8E €LY '€02'S
00"
T6°TIT'$0¢E
€6°T66°'CES’'T
§9'CVE'90% ‘T
§9°605'912'¢2
LY ZTLZ'06E'0C

HONY'IVL
aNOnAg

60°95%°'225°¢C
00"

00"

00"

00"
L6°958'8S
0Z°6%%'LY

0§ ¥%L0'TT

80 CEL'ETS
PE EPE’068°'T

dILYA OL
aNddXd SSdT

¥T°28Z'C98 %€
S0°"€L0'98T
00"

8E €LY '€0Z'S
00"

68 6T0°€9€

€T TPP’08G'T
ST LIV '8TV'C
€L T¥PT'0EL’T

T8°ST9°08Z'C2

SHANHAHY +

HONVIVE ©dd

8T ¥LS'06E'6
¥8-€T

00"

¥Z €€6 LY
00"
95°8€9'8¢€C
86°2€T'€0T
6T°066'LSS
¥6°6LY'9L8
€ S8E'99S5'L

dJIL¥d OL

SHOANIATY dav

06 LOIYLSIA TOOHDS

QLX-HONVIVE ANNd 40 AAVARWAS

96 LOL'TLY'ST
TZ°650'98¢
00°

YT 0PS'SST’S
00"
€€°T8E'PZT

ST 80€'LLY'T
96°92Z%'098'T
6L T9L'€ES8'T
BE'0ET'PTIL 'PT

Yd aNn4d
ONINNIDHL

TYIOL ISIA
ALEAYS HAIT
I¥OL

HSYD DNINIOM
ro¥d TYLIAYD
YO Id/A¥WI

" SNWAL
HDIA¥ES 19dd
ONIATING
NOIIYDNaH

aNn4

€T0CTEBO



Ly zLe'o6g’02

YE EPE'068'T
T8°ST19°08Z°¢T
€¥°"G98E 995 L

8E 0E€T 'FPIL ¥T

Ly zZLZ'06E'0C

Ly zrz'o6g’oe

00

00" 0 066%
00" 0 00€d
00" 00S6 ovoc
00" 00%6 0%02
00" 00€6 ovoc
00" 0026 0%02Z
00" 00T6 0%02
00" 0008 0v0z
00" 001§ ovoz
00° 00T¥% 0%02
00" 00€€E 0%02
00" 00Z€ 0%v02
00° 001€ 0%v02Z
00" 00zz 0v0zZ
00" 0012 0%v02
00 000T 0%0¢Z
LY 2LZ'06€E'02

00°000°T8S 0 0201
00" 0006 0TO0T
LY ZLZ'S08°'6T 000€ 0T0T
00°000'% 0002 0T0T
00" 000T 0T0T
INOOWY # INNODDY

€T02/€0/6 JILVYd NI €T02/1€/80 dIYA

HONVIYd aNQd HONYTV"E NI SI aNNd -HLON«x
TE"S0E'STO'T HIVT OL SHINLIANAIXH SSHT
PL 9TT'990'% HI¥A OL SENNIAAZY dav¥

HONYIVE dNNd ONINNIDHY
IONVYTVYd ONNd 30 XIAVYHWNWNS
TYd dNNgJ 3 g¥IT TYLOL
HONVIVd dNNJg
HONVYTVYd aNN 4

gYIT TYLOL

HTIVAYd JYVHS qud

OM HWO¥d NYOT

"OSIN

o0

SENa

SaNod

NOINO LIQAYD

LSNYL DNINNYRW

HONANSNI

SHILINNNY

A INO HYVOIAdINW

YOoId

JYNT

ONIQTOHHLIM HIVLS

NICTOHHLIM TYVIdd3d

S¥L
SEILITII9YIT

SLASSY-TYIOL
LNANLSIANI LIY
NI Jd0JL dILOI¥ILSHY
SMNVd NI HSVYO
aNNA LSHAAWI
HSYD ALL3d4

SL38S5SSY

NOILYONOd -dNng
NOILISOd 40 LNAWALYLS 06 LOTYLSIA TOOHOS



59°60S'91C'C

80°ZEL'ETS
€L TPZ'0EL’T
Y6 6LV '9L8
6L T9L'€S8'T
59°60G5'912°¢
59°605‘9T2°¢C
00"
00" 0 066¥
00" 0 00€¥
00° 0056 0%02
00° 00%6 0%02Z
00" 00€6 0v0¢
00" 00T6 0%0¢
00" 00TS 0%02
00° 00T¥ 0%02Z
00" oo¢ge 0v02
00" 002Z¢ 0v02Z
00" 001¢€ 0%v02
00" 0022 ovoz
00°- 0012 0%02
§59°605'91C'C
§59°'605°91Z'TC 000€ 0T0T
LNNOWY # INNODDY

€T102/€0/6 ALYA NNY groe/te/

80 HLVYd

S6°T2S'¥¢EE

0E€°2LE'PLY

HONYTIYE aNNA

HONVTIYE NI SI dNNd -HLON«x

HLVA OL SHINLIANAAXH SSHT

JIV¥A OL SENNHAHY ddv

JONYIVE ANNJ ONINNIDHI

HONVYTVYd NN 0 X IVYRHWNRNOS

gvIT TYLOL

SLASSY-"TYVLOL

DNIATING-ANNA
NOILISOd 40 LNIAWALYLS

TvYd dNOd 3 g9IT TYLOL

HONVTIYY dN0Jg

gONVYTYd

HTIVAYd FIVHS qid
OM KWOY¥d NYOT
SNOANVTTIIADSIN
D0/AYM QILINN
SNOILONAHAd JSIW
NOINN LIAHEYD ¥YFHILO
ADONVANSNI

ALINNNY

SAYOIAETN

¥oId

JYNI

ONIQTOHHLIM FIVLS
NIQ'TOHHLIM TVdddza
SEILITI

SANVYd NI HSVYD

S L

06 LOI¥LSId TOOHDS

aNn4

g9V79 I 1

485 S Y



S9°ZvE'90V e FONY'IVE aNnNd AONYTIVE NI SI aNNJd -HION«»
0§°%L0'ZT SZ'LED'9 HI¥d Ol SHINLIANIIXH SSHET
ST LIV'8IV’C
6T°066°LSS $0°0LZ'S0¢€ dI1¥d OJ SANNIATY ad¥
96°9Z%°'098'T FONYIVE QNN DNINNIDHE
HONVYTVYE NNJd 40 XIYWNWNOS
G9°ZhE’90%’C Tvd ANAJ 3 gYIT TYIOL
G9°2¥E90¥%’'¢C FONVIYE aNnd

FONVYTVYd aNO 4

00 gyYIT TIYLOL
SEILITIEVYIT
S9°Z¥E'90%’'C SLASSY-TYLOL
S9°ZV¥E'90%'C 000¢t OTOT SMNYd NI HSVYO
SL&8SSY
LNNOWY # ILNQODOY

HOIAYES Ld3d-AaNnJg
€T0Z/€0/6 HILYd NNy €T0Z/T€/80 HIVA NOILISOd 40 LNHWALVLS 06 IDIULSIA TOOHDS



€6 °T66'2ES'T HONVTYY dNOd FONYIVE NI SI aNNd -HLON«x
0Z°6%%'LY 0s°€90'0¢€ HIVd Ol STINLIANAIXH SSHT
€T TPY‘08S’T
86°CET'€0T LL 869°'6C dI¥d O SHNNIATY aAAY
ST 80E€E'LLY'T JONYTVE aNNd ONINNIDIL
HONVYTVYE ANNA 40 XAIYHWNWNAOS
€6°T66'CES'T TYd AN ® gYIT IYIOL
€6°T66'2ES'T HONYIVE aNNJ

HONVYTVYd NN 4

00- gYIT TYLOL
00° 0 0667 JT9VAYd HYVYHS qyd
00° 00Z¢ ovoc YoId
00" ooze ovoz ONIJTOHHLIM HIY1S
00° 00TC ovoc NIQTOHHLIM TYdHdEA
SHILITIIE9YIT
€6°T66°CES'T SLASSY-TVYLOL
€E6°166°2ES’T 000¢€ 0T0T SMNYYd NI HSYO
SLd8§SY
LNNOWY # INNODOY
" SNYAL-ANNA

€T0Z/€0/6 HILVd NOA €T0Z/TE/80 HINVA NOILISOd J0 ILNIAWHLYLS 06 LOI¥YLSIA TOOHDS



Z6°291°'%0¢€ ONNYTVE aNNd HONVIYE NI ST dNNJ -~HLON«+

L6°958'8S LT LZ8'SE HIVA Ol SHINLIANIEJXH SSHT
68°6T0°€9¢

95°8€£9°8¢€T 0€"€65°0€T HIV¥d OL SdNANIAATY ddv
€€ T8E'¥CT HONYTIYE AaNNd DNINNIDHEE

FONVYTVYE AaNNJd 40 ZAAVYHWNNWNOS
26°291'v0€E Tvd dNNg ¥ gVIT TYIOL
Z6°291'%0¢ HONYTVE aNO4g

HONVYTYd NN 4

00- gvIT TYLOL

00" 0 0667% HT9YAVd JYVHS dyd

00° 0 00EY oM WO¥d NYO'T
SHILITIAE9YIT

26°291°%0¢€ SLISSY-"TYLOL

26°Z91'v0€E 000¢€ 0T0T SMNVE NI HSYD

S1L3d8SSY
LNOOWY # INNODOY

¥DId/4¥9WI-aNNd
€T0Z/€0/6 JLYd NOY €10Z/TE/80 HLYA NOILISOd A0 INIEWHLYILS 06 IDIULSIA TOOHDS



0o HONVIVE aNfid ONYTYd NI SI dNNJ -HILON=x

00° 00" JIVd OL SHINLIANIIXHA SSHT
00-

00 00° HI¥A OL SENNIHAZY dav
00° HONVTIYE (ONNd DNINNIDHL

HONVYTVYYEd ANNJd 40 XIAYNWNNWNNOS
00° TYd aNNJ ® dYIf TYLOL
00- HONVY'IVd dNN4

HONVYTVYHd NN 4

00° gYIT TYLOL
SEILITIIYI"T
00" SLISSY-TYLOL
00" 000€ 0T0T SJNVd NI HSYD
SILd8§5S Y
LNOOWY # LNNODDV

L£odd IVLIdYO-aNn4d
€T0Z/€0/6 HILVA NN¥ €T02/T€/80 HIvA NOILISOd 40 LNIWHLYLS 06 LOI¥LSIA TOOHOS



8E €LY '€0C'S HONYTYd aNn4g HONVYTIVE NI SI aNNA -FILON«x
00- 00° HI¥d OL SHINLIANAAXH SSHT
BE ELV'E0TZ’S
¥Z-€e6'Ly IL 0LV ’'8C HI¥d O SENNAATY 4dv
PT 09S'SST’S HONV'IVE ANNJ DONINNIDZELD
HONYTVYdEd NN 40 ZXIYWNWNOS
8E ELY'€0TZ’S TYd dNNd ¥ g¥IT TYLOL
8E ELY'€0T’S HONY'TIVE aNnJg

HONVYTVYd NN 4

00- gYIT TYLOL

SHEHILITIIYIT
8E €LV €0T'S SLASSY-TYLOL
00~ 0 00ST aNQd ¥IHILO OL NVYOTI
00°000°S68°T 0 0Z0T LININLSHANT
8E €LY 'B0E’E 000¢€ OTOT SYNVd NI HSYD

SILd8SSY

LNOOWY # LNNODOY

HSYD DNIXYOM-aNNg
€T02/€0/6 HLYA NNA €T0Z/1€/80 HIVA NOILISOd 40 LNIWHLYLS 06 LDIYLSIA TOOHDS



S0°€L0'98C

S0°€L0'98¢

S0°€L0'982

00-

S0°"€L0'982
00
S0°€L0'98¢C

LNNONWY

€T02/€0/6 HIVA NOY

00°
S0°€L0'98T
¥8 €T

TZ°650'98¢2

0 020T
0oo0¢ 0T0T

# INNODOY

€T102/TE/80 dAIYA

HONVYIYd aNNg HONVYIVE NI SI aNNd -HLONx

00" HIVA Ol SHINLIANHAXH SSHT

-TIe°82T HLVd OL SHANIASY dav¥
HONVIVE (dNNd ONINNIDIEH
HONVYTVYHEd ANNOJd 40 XJIYNWNNWNOS
Tvd dNNg 3 9dYIT TYLOL
HONY'IVE dNNJg
HDONYTVYd aNn4d

gYIT IYLOL
SEILITIYI9YIT

SLHSSY-TVILOL
LNEWLSEANI
YMNYd NI HSYO

SLdSSVY

ALHAVS HATIT-ANNA
NOILISOd 40 LNAWALVYLS 06 LOI¥YLSId TOOHDS



50°9zZ8‘6EE’CE

60°95%’'zzs’e
¥1°282'C98 %€
8T ¥LS'06E’6
00"
96°LOL’'TLY'SC
S0°9z8’6g€’2ZE
s0-9z8'6€£'2E
00"
00" 0 066%
00" 0 00E¥
00" 0056 0%v02
00" 00¥%6 0voz
00° ooes 0%02
00 0026 0%02
00" 00T6 0v02
00" 0008 0v02
00" 00TS 0%02
00° 00T¥® 0%02
00" 0o€E 0v02
00" ooze 0¥02
00" 00TE 0902
00" 00zz ovoz
00" 00TZ 0v02
00" 000T 0v0e
S0 9zg'e6ee’zeE
00" 0 00ST
00°000’'9L¥%’'C 0 0Z0T
00" 0006 0TO0T
S0°9z8°'658°6¢ 000€ 0T0T
00°000'% 0002 0T0T
00" 000T 0T0T
INOOWY # LNNODOY
€T02/€0/6 H4I¥d NOJ €102/T€/80 F1IYA

HONVIYE aNn4g HONVIVE NI SANNA T1Y -JLON«x
82 SSL'TCV'T HLVA OL SHINLIANAIXH SSHT
SS°E6E'RE0’S HLVA OL SIONIATY ddvy

NOILNETYLSIA XYL XTdvdH
HONVTIVE dNNd ONINNIDAL
EO0NVYTVYd NN Jd A0 XIAYKWNNWNAOS
Y9 dNNd 3 gY¥IT TYIOL
HONYIVE aNONJd
EONVYTVYd dNO A

gYIT TY.IOL

HI19VAYd JIYHS qid

OM WOY¥d NVOT

SNOANVITIDSINW

OD/A¥M dALINN

SNOILDNAAd DSINW

saNod

NOINN LIQH¥D UFHIO

LSNAL ONINNYRW

FONVINSNI

ALINNNY

FIYDIAIN

¥OId

JUNI

ONIQIOHHLIM FLYLS

NICQTIOHHLIM TY¥dEddd

SYL
SEILITIE9VYIT

SLESSY-TYIOL
aNd ¥YHHLO OL NYO'T
LNENLSHANT
NI LY0L ILOIYLSHEA
JINYd NI HSYD
aNNd LSFIANWI
HSYD ALL3d

SLHd8SY

SANNJA TTY-aNn4d
NOILISOd 40 INHWALYLS 06 LOIYLSIA TOOHDS



00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNTNANILS 8-8T JdS WY 8¥ 0T

820 662'90¢€ T0Z'%2T T02'%2T 00S’0¢€d T8L'€6E 005°0€¥ O¥HL MOTA TTOOHOSHAA ddd 9% 0T
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 STOOHDS HHJ¥d DOMIA ¥F 0T
00°0 -099°'6¢ 099'62 0 0 LBL'E 0 HWOONI MOT I HILIL 14 0T
S0°0 28’81 8LT'T 0 000°‘0¢ Stz'te 000°0¢ Qd WY¥O0¥d MTIW TYIDAJIS Ty Ot
0070 0 0 0 0 0 0 IA FTLIL ¥SYI ¥ 0T
860 91 €86 0 000'T SE0'T 000'T SINVYD UILSHY HAILVIS AAHIO 6€ 0T
0070 0 0 0 0 0 0 INVED XJ¥ddIT FIVLS 8¢ 0T
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 D¥d INEWIEAOJAWI ODONIAYHY Le 0t
0070 0 0 0 0 0 0 INIWIAAOMAWI ONINYVIT 9¢ 0T
00°0 ooL’e 0 0 ooL’eg 6%5'¢2 ooL’e IdL Q3 TYNONITIg €€ 0T
000 00€’T 0 0 00€’T €L9Z 00€’'T dOTIAT] JIFIYD Ze 0T
€2°0 0T6'8%S 685 'L9T 0 00S’9TL 699 'VLL 005'91TL *TIDOVd ALVAIN¥A dd ~DHAS TE 0T
60°0 Z8S'ZLE LTV LE LTV LE 000'0T¥H 0ZE'0TYH 000°0T¥ aIv¥ FIVLS TYIENED 0¢ 0T
0070 0 0 0 0 0 0 g I¥Yd HONO¥HIL MOTd zz 0T
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N¥HL-MOTA "gWIZY - S¥Ed 12 ot
T0°0 8%T1'9¢C Ts¢g ¥6 005‘9¢ S€5°0¢2 005°9¢C SNOILYNOQ/NOILNGI¥INOD 6T 0T
9€°0 S05°09 ¥6% %€ v99'cT 000°S6 Zve’'oTT 000°se SHAA TYINIY MOOHIXHL 81 0T
9T 0 089°19 6TS’'CT LES'Y 00Z'¥L 95L '8 00Z'¥%L SHHA TIMOL LT 0T
LE™O ZSY'9FT LYS'68 9vE ' 9¢ 000°9€C TTS'082 000°9€Z SIFI WYIDO¥d HONNT 9T 0T
€00 06€’LL 019’2 0tT9’'C 000’08 SLS'98 00008 SINIWLSIANI NO LSEYHINI ST 0T
00°0 000°'STT 0 0 000'STT 8LY L6 000'STT INJd/STIdNd ¥d NOILINL €T 0T
6% 0 9595 ’S€E €YY ' vE 692'¢ 000'0L S60’2ST 000‘oL XYL INIWIDYIJEE d d A 0T
Z¥ 0 LS9'06%'6 ZheE'¥TO L LOS’'LEB'E 000°S05'9T 00T'%T9'9T 000°505°9T AATT TYIENED 1T 0T
NOIL¥YDNdH
778 % qEzITYEEND  QIX QZTM GIN QZT¥ DAV 1E9A0d 7T Mk AGNd dNd ¥A AmMA NOIIAT¥OSEA ON INAODOV
T H@9vd 06  IDIWLSIA TOOHDS €T/1€/8 BIVA

< < < SINNODOY HANIAHY 40 AYVWWAS NOILONNL > > >



¥¥ 0

8€°0

00°0

00°0

000

0070

060°0

0%°0

0070

00°0

000

00°0

00°0

L% 0

S%°0

0%v"0

00°0

0%-0

SL9'L9

600’968
000'zZL
0

o

0

000'L

600°LT8

020’€6€°C
0
000°00€’T
0

000°z¢€
005’8
8IS‘ZT

TO0'0%0’T

¥T8°09C 1T
0

€S% 'S¢

yZE 'S

066 LSS
0
0
0
0
0

066 'LSS

6LY'9L8

0
0
I8%'TT

866 %98

S8E'995°L
0

9%0'LT

869°6¢

0LZ'S0€E
0

0

oLz'sog

CLE'YLY

0
0
680°T

Z8Z'eLY

9TIT’'990'%
0

69€L

ooo0‘zzt

000°'%S¥%'T
000°'2ZL

0

0

0

000'L

000°SLE’T

00s‘69Z'€
0
000'00€'T
0

ooo’ze
005’8
000've

000‘S06°'T

00Z'LZ8’8T
0

00s’2¥y

8T0°'LZT

€TZ’'SeY ‘1T
s88°'0L

0

0

0

596’8

zotg’'sve’t

€50°'%91°¢€
0
000°'060°'T
0

zs8 '8¢
S60°8
86908

L0%'986'T

052'S60°61T
0

zze ‘st

06 IDIYLSIA TOOHDS
< < < SINNODOY IANNIAHY A0 AYVWWAS NOIILONNE > > >

ooo0‘zZT

000'%S%'T
000'ZL

0

0

0

000°L

000'SLE’T

00s’'69zZ°€
0
000'00€’T
0

000°Z¢
00s‘8
000'%2

000'S06'T

00¢‘Lz8'8T
0

00s°'2Z%

ANHT TYIANID

ANNAd *x+

SHSVYAT d¥D AYd OL JASNAIL
dT0S SaNod/WNIWHAd

Sdd SSHDXH JSUL WiHd
dXHd S¥YX YOI¥dd 40 aNNAHY
SLNHWILSHANI NO LSHYdLNI

LgdHd adaNod - SHXVL

ONOA  »xx

SaNQO¥DH/SHATE 0 HIUS
O/M J0 ¥HISNVIEL LNWId
INTYD NOILONYLSNOD
HSUYM 046L-TINY DATE
SINIWNLSHANI NO LSHYHILNI
SHXYL INWOTdY d d

AANIT TVIENID

aNNd xxx
O/M 0 YHASNVIL ILNWAA

HOUVEILNO NIWAY JIVDIJIW

€1/1€/8

1T (6374

" SNVAL
YL ot
ZL o€
L ot
6T 0t
ST 0t
1T 0€

dOIA¥ES 19dd

€L 0oc
L 0z
(43 0z
61 0c
ST 0Z
T 0z
1t 0¢
ONIQTING
TL 0T
6% 0T
NOIIVYONad
ON INNODOY
JILVd



£

000

00°0

00°0

Lz 0

00°0

50°0

£v°0

000

00°0

SR AN

00°0

00°0

000

9% 0

0€"0

2z 0

00°0

00°0

990's2T
0
000'0L

990°'ss

000‘00%‘C

000‘00%°2

T90°182
0

000’1
00L's

T9¢€’'1TLE

L98’6¢e
T69'%9T
0

005°L

£E6 LY

000°'S

€€6°'CH

8€9 '8¢
0
0
0

8€9'8¢€¢

ZET'€0T
808°'8¥%

0

0LY'8C

000'S

oLv’tge

€65'0€T
0
0
0

€65 0€ET

86962

000 €ELT
0
000°'SL

000’86

000‘00%

000'00%

00L'6TS
0

000°T
ooL’s

000°0TS

000’€¥bE
005’€TT
0

00S’L

06

0 0
0 0
0 0
99Z'62T 000’€ELT
0 0
T0€’'82 000’SL
¥96 ‘001 000’86
4 861’'9s5Z'2 000’‘00%'2
‘e 861’9sz’2 000°00% ‘2
SE9'CHS 00L’61S
0 0
586 000°'T
L8Y'6 ooL's
Z91°'Z¢€s 000°0TS
S9T'HEE 000'€¥%E
959’661 00S‘€TT
0 0
68% L 00S‘L
ang ZT8 dX AFdd dng ¥X AFEd

LDI¥LSIQ TOOHDS

< < < SINNODOV HNNHAHY A0 XIVWWNS NOIIONNL > > >

aNOd xxx*
SONINYYHE LSHYAINI

ANAT TEIHNAD

aNNAd xxx
SaNog A0 dIUYS
SININLSHANT NO LSHIYAINI

AAAT TVIANID

ANNAd »xx

W30 ¥d SNYAL WydEd

aNOA  xx»

O/M ISYINI JASNIL LNWId
INIWLSHANI NO LSTAALNI
XYL INWDTIAY d d

AAAT TYHENED SHXVYL

ANDT »++
NOILVYILIOAdSNYAL ~HHY
ANHIXHd ¥X VOI¥d dNNITA

SLNHWNLSHANI NO LSHYdINI

ALIAVS HJIT
ST 08

T 08
aNNd LI0L
L oL

ST oL

11 oL

HSVYD DNINYOM

8L

09

rodd TYLIAYD

TL 0S

ST 0Ss

A 0s

TT 0§
¥OId/JdNI
S¢ 0%

6T 0%

ST 0%

" SNYAL

"ON INNODOY

€T/1€/8 dINA



AY]

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

S28'S0L'LT
986601

0

000’2

986 LOT

$L5'06€'6
€T

0

0

€1

aix azTa

€6E£'7€0’S
-82T

0

0

-8e1

aw azma

00%'960°LT
000°0TT

0

0002

000'80T

§68°850'LT
ZTT'2IT

0

zLS'e

6€S'60T

06 LOIYLSIA TOOHDS
< < < 5LNNODOV HANHAHY A0 XJYWWAS NOIIDNNA > > >

00%'960°LT
000'0TT

0

000°‘2

000°80T

HOANAAZY *LOL

ANNT »xx

dT¥S dNO"d WOdd sSadIIoodd

SONINIVHE LSHIALNI

AAET TVIHANAD

€T/TE/8

ZL 06
ST 06
1T 06

ALAAVS HAIT

(e



vs

6¢C

8T

vl

LT

*******#**#**********#*******************************************************¥******************«******¥**********##

ST

(AN

VET

0€T

62

L

LAl b R R R R Ly L TR R R R R R Y L T L L L L L L D Ny v v i gy

agsn
firel.

1

00

00°000°sZ
00

vL-2ZzZ0o'1ILT
00-

S8°L06°66T
€V Z6V'T
¥0°€59'2Z8¢
00-

8T LLY'TET
00°

89°%¥1Z’'S8¥
00-

80 T¥L 0PI ST

85 STL 918

00
00"

L6°SPS'VLO’T

€0 PSP’ T

0 8SL'€8T
00"

L9 TSE'EET
S0°5%¥8°822

-€Z°L99°TST
66°8€8°28S

L0° 188758
IS LLS’€E

S8°€0L'€65°2

00°

L0°2L8'8T9'0T

00"

Ve gWADONENN

00°000‘00¥%'2

00°000°'SZ

YL°ZZ0'TLT

8C°00% 10T

$0°€59°'¢28¢

8T LLY9'TEX

89 ¥TZ’'S8¥

99°9S%'LS6'ST PEEVE'068'T

00-

00°000°9L0'T

o 8sL’'ege

BE 26 'S6

9L TLT'TED

85°85% 858

S8°€0L'€6S’'T

00

00°

9Z-LL6'TOT

ZL 66S°'€8

96 9%L €8

z8-zz8'’'s¢e

z€E°585°'S0T

00°

00"

86 T¥Z 1%

ZT9°LOE’'96T

$Z2°821°'89

2y IvL'€S¢E

ST°965°29¢

L0°ZLB'BT9'0T €6°LZE'898

SHONVIGWNONT JHEANIdXINN

adyd

LA JdaIdNIdXd

00

00°

0S°SO0T ‘98T

Z1°%16 8T

€L 0SGL'LS

96°LE0 6T

¥9-€TL’ZS

TE°S0E’'STO'T

00"

00-

96 "¥S¥’9T

0L 679 %%

SE€E 96T 9%

LS 0EP’'SET

TT €L6CET

Z9°009°'6€9

LW JHEANIdXd LNAOWY ILI3DANF

06

J0°000'00% 2

00°000°Se

00°000°€LE

00°000'582

00°00%'99%

00°005'0LZ

00°008°065

00°008°L¥8 LT

00-

00°000'9L0'T

00°000°‘S2ZE

00°008'T6€E

00°00E'66%

oo-ooz’'ziz't

00°00€°958°'¢2

00°002'L8%'TT

LOTYLSId TOOHOS

00°000'00%'2

00-
00°000°SZ

0S°SLL'P6€E
00°000€LE

€8°696°'L¥C
00°000'S8¢

0€°"¥SS'LLY
00°00%'99%

92°99¢€'29¢
00°00S'0LZ

08°LL6'58S
00°'008'06S

8V 9TL '$9G LT
00°008'L¥87LT

00~
00

62 LSS’'ELO’T
00°000'9L0°T

Y8 TIST'%LZ
00°000°'S2¢

TS S6S'1I¥¢E
00°008'T6€E

€Y Z6L'09%
00°00€'66%

LY €PT 'HET’T
00°00zZ'212'T
€0°869°LZ8'T
00°00€‘9s8’'¢2
06°LLY'ZSP'TT
00°00Z’'L8Y%'TT

aNdd¥Xd dX Addd
Lapdng ¥X Addd

<< DNILSIT AIVWWNS IDHLE0 >>

dIindd -d¥D-NON

YHHLO

AYTILNO dYD

SdI171d4Nns

SHOIAYHAS

SLIJANAE

SHIUYTIYS

FIVIOL aNNg <<

SLIJANAE ~WJIHL

dIndd - dvd-NON

YHHLO

AYTILOO d¥D

SHITddNs

SHOIAYHAS

SLIJANAG

SHIYYIVS

NOILAIY¥DOSHA LDHLdO0

£TOCTES0 HLYA

T

ONIQIINgG =«

T

NOILYONdd s+



00°000°0LT 00°L0S'9s
0 00~ 00°000°0LT 00~ 00° 00°000'0LT 00°000°'0LT SHDIAYES €

********************%***********************************************#****¥**%***%*********************************** LO¥d TYLIAYD «»«

€0 E¥E'98Y ZE€E"900'%¥S

0T 00° €0°€PE' 98D L6°958'8S L2 LZ8'S¢E 00°00Z'S¥S 00°00Z’'S¥S FIVIOL dNNg <<
€0 €vE'98Y 2€°900'%%S

0T 00" €0 €VYE'98% L6°9598°'8S LZ LZ8'SE 00°00Z’'S¥S 00°00Z‘'S¥S SLIAANAEG T

i%******#%********************************¥*******************¥***************************************************** YOIA/JINT xx
08°06S’'LEE 9L LSV '69¢€

ZT 00" 08°055'LEE 0Z°'6%% LY 05°€90'0¢ 00°000°S8¢ 00°000'S8¢€ FTIYLIOL dNNd <<
00" 00"

0 00° 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" dIndd “d¥D-NON L
00" 00"

0 00° 00" 00- 00" 00~ 00" AYTLNO d9¥D §
08°0S5'LEE 9L LSY'69¢€

ZT 00~ 08°0SS‘LEE 0Z 6%% LY 05°€90'0¢ 00°000‘S8¢ 00°000'S8¢ SHOIAYES €
00- 00"

0 00" 00° 00- 00" 00~ 00~ SHIYYIYS T

*******«*****#*********t*****#******%**#**********#**#*****************¥%****************************%**««********** "SNYHL *«x
05°526'21¢’1 ¥0°"€SS'v2e’T

0 00~ 05°SZ6°ZIE'T 0S°%L0'ZT ST LED'9 00°000'S2€E’T 00°000‘szZe’T STTYLOL dNNAg <<
00~ 00"

0 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° dindd “d¥d-NON L
05°526°'2TE’T ¥0"€SS5‘'%2€’‘T

0 00" 05°52Z6°CTE’'T 0S°¥LO’ZT ST LED'9 00°000°s2€’T 00°000‘sze’T YHHLO 9

**********************#**#***************************************¥*********************#****%************%********** HOIAYHES L19d3d x=»

6V°SLY’'S68°¢E (AR AL RE AR
T €Y°Z26%'1 26°L96'968°'€ B80'ZEL'ETS S6°TZS‘vEE 00°00L'0T% ‘% 00°00L 0T ‘¥ SIVIOL dNnd <<
***********************#*************************%*****«*************************%**#******************************* ONIQTIING «=»
agsn TVH dWODNANO ANdEdXd ¥X AFAd
Lod SHONVIGWAONT gqIANIIXINN ALX dIaNddxd JIW JI3aNddXd INNOWY IAS9Ang LADANG ¥A AANd NOIILATIYDSHA ILDILHO

06 LDIYLSIA TOOHDS
< gDvd << DNILSIT AYVWWAS IDALE0 >> £T0CTE80 HLIVYA



00" 00"

0 00~ 00- 00 00- 00 00- dIndd "dv¥D-NON L
00°000'0%8 00°L86'LSL

0 00- 00°000‘0V%8 00 00 00°000‘0¥%8 00°000'0¥%8 AVTILAO d¥D S
00-000°08 65°6€6°'VE

0 00- 00°000°08 00- 00- 00°000°08 00°000°08 SEDIAYES €
00° 00"

0 00° 00° 00 00- 00- 00° 0

********************************«************#***********************************¥*¥****k*************************** ALHAYS HATIT x«

00" 00"
0 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" IYIO0L dNNd <<
00" 00"
0 00 00°- 00" 00" 00" 00" SHDIANAS €
00" 00"
0 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SLIJANAYS ¢
00" 00"
0 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SHAIIYIYS T
*****************************#************#********¥***********¥**************#***«#*******************t***ﬁ******** LAOL =»=%
00°000°00¢ 00°000°06
0 00" 00°000°00€ 00" 00" 00°000°'00¢€ 00°000°‘00€ TIYIOL dNNd <<
00°000'00€ 00°000°06
0 00" 00°000°00¢€ 00" 00" 00°000°00€ 00°000‘00€ dIndd “dv¥d-NON L
00° 00"
0 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SHDIANAS €

B e R R Y T T T T e L (/e DNINIOM x=x

00°000‘00%°2 SL°86T1°'952°C

0 00 00°000‘00%'Z 00 00" 00°000°‘00%’2 00°000°00%°C $IYIOL dNNJg <<
00-000‘0€2‘T SL 169'66T'2

0 00" 00°000‘0€Z‘Z 00 00° 00°000'0€2’'2 00°000°‘0€Z’2 AYTILNO dYD S

i N I I T I T T I I T T Ty £0d9d TYLIdYD xx
agsn Y9 dWNONANN ANHAXd ¥X Addd
Iod SHONVIEWNONTE JIHANAdXINN dLX JIaNdFdxd LA JdHIANIdXd JINOOWY 135Hang LIDdNg JyX AJdd NOILATI¥DSHd LDALg0

06 LOIJLSIA TOOHDS
£ qJOvd << DNILSIT ZYVWRWAS IDALGO >> €T0CTIEBO HILVYA



06°SE0’€6L'PT 8E TOL 99T LT

06°"IT TO0°80Z’'8I8 T6 €¥Z’'TT9°ST 60°95%'225°¢ 8Z°SSL'TZP'T 00°00L’'€EET’'8Z 00°00L‘EET’'8T ¥ x x SIVILIOL IDIYLSIA » » =
00°000°026 65°926°26L
0 00° 00°000°0C6 00" 00 00°000'026 00°000'026 FINLOL NN <<

*******************************************************%***************#*****************************¥***#********** ALFAVYS HATIT »»
agasn Ve 9WNONINN aNHdXd ¥X ATUd
Lod SHONTIGWNONT JIANIdXINN dLX JIaNddxd LW JIaNHdXHd INOAOWY 139and LIDANg ¥X Addd ‘NOILAI¥DSAA 1DALDO

06 LOIYLSIA TOOHDS
4 qD¥d << DNILSIT AIVWWAS LDIALE0 >> €T0CTEBD HIYA



(€EVLL'VLLLS) 81¥/5°'06€'6$ 12'568'850°'Le$ 29'LLL'eEV L2$
€E1SL°607°1$ 86'996°108°C$
19°'egL'6er$ 68°€59°c6V$
98'/6.'619% LO'LIP'ELLS

29'/L/1°,60'8$
G8'9/£°LEL'ES

ve'1ele99'L$
£€2'855°8¢1'c$

L9'ELY'G8YS 86°'¥95°GEGS
¥8'69L°0¢1$ 9L'ELL'019%
LL0OPE'L8ES 68°€18'v06'G$
¥8'558°60v$ 25°€0v'290°c$
€0°0v6'801°'1$ 96°/LL1°G0V$
(¥6°199'022$) GS'E6E'VE0'GS 6'GG0'G0E'GS L1'€2L'865$
(6€°2L1'706$) £9°081'0GEV$ 20'€62'092'G$ 0092 LY V$
{€1°5-¢109) vioe g10e 2ioe
abuey? (sjqesoneyun) ea) 1ea) Jea)
/elqeioneq jeosiy jeosiy easiy
14 € c 8

unp
Aepy

el
qed
uep
oaQ
AON
120
deg
bny
fnp

jelol

JUdsSaId 0] 2102 1A |eosiy
(se@aunog Buroueuld JaylQ sepnjoul) seap Aq anuaAay jJo uosiiedwon
06 10UISIqg S|00YDS dliqnd 1S8104 JaAlY



unp Aew idy Jel qed uep 23@ AON 190 deg bny inp

i

viozO €loz@ 2ol

§324n0S Bujoueulq JayiO sepnjou] - JeaA Aq anuaAady Jo uosuedwo)
06 1vUISIQ S|o0YdS dljqnd 1S9404 J9AIH

- 08

- 000°000°L$

- 000000°2$

- 000°000°c$

- 000°000°V$

- 000'000°S$

000°000°9$

000'000°L$

000°000°8$

000°000'6$




00°¢62'2£5°2$

€1°081'925°L$
L8 LLLLLOLS
(€105-¢10D)
abueys (sjqesoaeyun)
/a1qeione
14

60°951'22S S

82'G5.'12r'1$

18°002°004L$
vioe
Ieap
[easid

€

8E°10L'991 Le$

60°.68V60°'7$
S LOY OV LS
GL2Y9'0G9'L$
Gc'eeL'9es'1$
G8°/€8°909'L$
¥5°020°108°L$
19°81G'v98'2$
VXA AkA 7 W
20'889'856'L$
L£°155°666°C$
LY'GE6'LY6°CS
89¢CL8'LLLe$
€10¢
lea)

[eosid
Z

09°'v/¥'910°Ge$

05'652'G8€'9%
66'0LE'2L9'L$
v1'¥66'€/5'L$
06'€G2'9¥S'L$
£6'€G.'125'1$
G2'06E'8YS LS
66'852'118'2$
0v'986'809°'L$
6/°259'9G2‘L$
2G'€9e'159'1$
88'088'225'L$
1E'698'9/1°1$
Zi0e
Jea)

[easid
1

ielol
unp
Aepy
idy
iep
ged
uep
29Q
AON
100
deg
bny
mnr
Jiuop

juasald 0} ¢L0¢g 1edA |eodsid

(sesn Buloueuly 1810 sapnjoul) Jeap Aq sainypuadxg jo uosiiedwon

06 10U1SIg S|ooYdS 21jgnd 159404 JaAIY



unp Aepy Jdy BN god uep 99g AON 1°0 dag bBny Inp

- 000°000°1$

- 000000°2$

000°000°'c$

000°000'v$

000°000's$

000°'000°9$

000°000°L$

vi0c0 €L0cE zZilocl

sas Bujoueul4 JaYyl0 sapnjoul - 1eap Aq sainjpuadxsg Jo uosiedwor)
06 1913ISIQ SjooYydS dljqnd 1s8404 J9AlY




= o n Z & o [w] 4 i

w«mm%w«mmmmWWMMmemmwmwmvmmwmm

¢ 3 8 ¥ 2223238886 883 88838588t 8s 53582 8¢

: 0$
- 000°000'C$
- 000'000'v$
& N 000°000'9%

| |
e |
—r 000'000°8$
000°000°01$
| |

000°000°21$

_ SAINYIPUEAXT] e SONUBASYH Ill_

juasaid o} L0/10/L
$3S()/S92IN0S
Buroueuly 10410 sapnjou| - yuoy Aq sisAjeuy ainjpuadxg pue anuaAdy
06 1dUISIq SjooYydS dljqnd 1salo4 J8AlY




_ 0¢ 6¢
win
‘ysepyeasq
BN LATILR |
yoeyg
QWO M
paeipA S9JULIAJUO)) Ke pq AIMU2APY CID
WV IT-8 goung ung of/IM/MT sJouuidag dISNN [EIUSWINISU] 1[343500Y A 0€:8- NV 0€°8
8¢ LT 9T 144 £C [44
L1/6 SHEIS T 3puis) 3unsa |, pazIprepuss [jeg
1P3pog g 2711
OLd &3ned/ ISNOH NAdO . _.wss 1243500y ‘Burpay uonEBINpy
paeim siuaxed [1v- N 0€:8-L smeidspng 3o preog/Bupieal 13pag Wd 00:L
OLd ISAOH
Sunay [eacaddy NAJO IPAFS00Y- A L 1943500y ® Sunsap SuLIRg
WyaN P3png OLd/ 4SNOH s1auuI3ag SN [IUsWNDSU] N L
A0 ujooul'] INd 0£:9 NAJO ujoouryAd 0¢:8-L
Yoam s swdag JI T PRI
s[esIeayoy ssoy)/uowureSyoeyg
-luny AepsinyJ jope) N 0T:€ uodury Nd -61°€
S[esIeayay
goung ung O/ IM/IT Jul[pea(J suoneuloN VNI -1 Aepuoly 19peD WV 0T:11
|14 0z 61 L1 91 ST
6/6 SHels g ) ¢ sopeis) Sunsa, pIzZIPIEpUEIS (e
umopung v anddry wox YSIN [o0YaS 01 Jordg SHANLO
Yoom woo[am
stp sutdag JI 1. ujooury NV - 198png sao1ddy- Sunasiy
preod-O.1d Pre[lIM NV $7:6-5V'8
Sunooy urdag s[esresyay]
O.Ld 19495004 AV S1:6 SILIOYD)-)[9A3S00Y unesIy OLd U[0oUr] INV S8
young ung oY/ IM/IT
14! ¢l [4} 01 6 8
YDUDYSDY YSOY YDUDYSDE] Ysoy UMOPUNS 1D YDUDYSDY YSOY IT1 NS00y
‘BUBRIA Aoy
a1 Jo RPIUIWO) N L Apq 10qv]
suiaq pued 19peD NV 0§11 'TO0OH
youn ung oY/ IM/T sui8aq pueq HadUOD NV St'L suiag ensoyoiQ
L 9 $ £ [4 1
1eS Kepuyg Aepsinyy, Kepsoupap, Kepsan], Kepuojy | ung

£10T 412quaydag

SOIIAIIOR Al1O)epurRUl SOIBDIpU]
SONIANOR JANDI[I SAIBIIPU]




sanred 9/G 1) J[9A3500y
sonIeJ/apere spus [ 42340mg) 3242500Y
U39MO[[eH pIe[ip
sonIed/apere
JIajorrey)) yoog upooury
doysyrom
uaLreSIapury] JNJ 10§ [00YIs ON pueq
JuswaAcdur] [ooydg A / 19peD
eSS XTAVA Y 5211 Wd 0€°1
I¢ 0¢ 6C 8¢ LT
9T-1T/01 AL PO 18] Uooun]
159, 31943500 D171 31943500 ‘Sunasy
unj [je 3243500y Nd 6-9 ‘a0g Bunpdds 8/.°99 Wd L uoneonpy jo preog Wd 0€:L
IsepyqeaLg
ayedueq wAD *§ 1242500y “1YSIN
ujooury Aulols 7 sred V N 9-0€t AVA TANLDId 243500y
0¢:01-8 gounT ung oy/IM/!
9t Y4 ¥T 1 X4 [44 1T 0T
0€-S1/01 Yom st smoAiy / dwre)) [eqpayseq skog g// Hd49500Y
WAN
WeN Apjwe g ujoour] Nd 0€:9 Apq snqunjor
ssayD/uowwredyoeg
UoourT Nd v-S1:€
youny ung oy TOOHDS ON
61 81 Ll 91 S1 14! 13!
3UnPIN O1d UIoour] Nd L
WNUOJIPNY [9A9S00Y Sunas
Juawdoyana fivig ‘Bunsa Juared gD NG L Preodq-O.1d PreIl!M N 8-L
TOOHDS ON AVA TANLOId PIBIIM AVA TANLOId ujodury S[00Yos [[e-uIgaq suoss3|
younT ung oy/IM/I'T JISNJA [eJUSWINNSU] JouuISag
[4! 11 01 6 8 L 9
:-.&-9!83 00428 01 J[eM [BUOnBUIIIU]
ue( 62sI(] PreiiM I 6-L 1SoATeH paeiim INd 0€:L-9 Sunasy
sanIuwo)) KI0SIAPY D11 31943500y ‘Sunaspy
WAN uoneonpy [eads J L JoYAA Y] Jo Mmoo N L
Sunao Aruej spryjpoouuo))
O.Ld 1243500 NV C1:6 Ujoouly JAd 0£:9
suonipny qni5
VANI goun ung oy/IM/] Ioreay ] ujodurTNd SI4-S1:€
S v £ [4 1
1BS Aepug Aepsiny |, Aepsaupap Aepsan], Kepuopy ung

£10C 49290100

S9NIANOE Al0)epUBW S)BDIpU]

SONIATIOR QA1JO[D SIRIIPU]




Teacher Leadership Council
September 4, 2013
Roosevelt LLC
3:30 to 4:45

1. Welcome Back

ILIntroductions-"Please share what you are most enthused about this new school year”

ILInstitute Day Summary and Feedback (Martha)

IV.Small Group Work-"What do we need to accomplish this school year?”
A. Common Core English Language Arts
B. Common Core Mathematics
C. Response to Differentiation
D. Social Emotional Learning
E. Differentiation

V. Next Meeting-October 2 (Role of Teacher Leaders in D90)



Superintendent’s Report:
Action Item



RIVER Administration Building

7776 Lake Street

Fi T

ORES River Forest, Hllinois

PUBLIC 60305

SCHOOLS 708 @ 771 @ 8282
Fax 708 @ 771 @ 8291

MEMO

Date: 9/10/13

To:  Dr. Ed Condon

From: Anthony Cozzi Ae/

RE:  2013-14 Budget — Final Draft

Enclosed please find the Final Draft of the 2013-2014 Budget that includes the changes since
the previous version that was discussed at the last Regular Board Meeting. The changes are
shown in a larger font size and in BOLD.

The Education Fund receipts did not change. The Education Fund expenditures increased by
$102,000 and are due mainly to $92,000 in updated salary and benefit information for the
most recent hires, lane changes and FTE changes as well as a $10,000 increase to Regular
Program Supplies for additional Common Core expenditures. As a result, the change in the
Education Fund 6-30-14 fund balance is a decrease of $102,000.

There were no other changes, therefore, the cumulative effect of the above change to the total
budgeted Ending Fund Balance at 6-30-14 across all funds is a decrease of $102,000.

This final draft is recommended for adoption at the September 16™ Regular Board Meeting,
immediately following the required Budget Hearing. The legal budget form has been on
display since August 16™ and will be until Monday. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to call me.

Enclosures



€102 91 PPqudydag
SunIIA preoq Iem3oYy

VI0C-€10C
LADANT HALLVINAL dd4SOd0dd




River Forest Public Schools District 90
Executive Summary
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-2014

EDUCATION FUND

The Education Fund is used to account for all transactions that are not specifically accounted for in another
fund. This fund is primarily used for most of the instructional and administrative aspects of the District’s
operations. The revenue consists largely of local property taxes, school fees, and state and federal government
aid.

Significant Education Fund revenues were estimated as follows (Budgeted Revenues = $19,106,300, or 80.9%
of Total District Budgeted Revenues):

1. Property taxes are the sum of the remaining installment of the 2012 tax extension plus the estimated first
installment of the 2013 tax extension. The applicable CPI increase for property taxes was 3.0%.
However, the Board chose to adopt a 2012 tax levy that was a reduction from the prior year.

2. School fees are calculated using the most current fee schedule.

State and Federal Aid are based upon most current allocation information and State approved grant

budgets.

e

Significant Education Fund expenditures were estimated as follows (Budgeted Expenditures = $17,606,400,
or 80.0% of Total District Budgeted Expenditures):

1. Per the negotiated union contract, salaries included a 2.7%, or CPI increase for certified personnel.
There were $28,500 in educational level (lane) changes granted. Also, there was a 2.7% across the
board increase for non-certified personnel, adjusted for a change in number of employees.

2. Employee Benefits included a weighted average increase in health insurance costs of 0.8%. Also, per

the negotiated contract, the Board contribution for health insurance for all employees hired after 7/1/04

was at a reduced amount.

The approved year 3 Technology Plan figures have been included.

There was a $220,000 Core Literacy Textbook adoption.

Transfers Out represent debt service payments on copier equipment paid from another fund in the

amount of $73,000.

N w

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND

The Operations and Maintenance Fund is used to account for all costs of maintaining, improving or repairing
school buildings and property. The revenue consists largely of local property taxes.

Significant Operations and Maintenance Fund revenues were estimated as follows (Budgeted Revenues =
$2,154,500, or 9.1% of Total District Budgeted Revenues:

1. Property taxes are the sum of the remaining installment of the 2012 tax extension plus the estimated first
installment of the 2013 tax extension.

2. Other Local revenues include the annual $5,000 contribution from the park district as well as net E-Rate
reimbursements.



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Executive Summary
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-2014

Significant Operations and Maintenance Fund expenditures were estimated as follows (Budgeted
Expenditures = $1,914,800, or 8.7% of Total District Budgeted Expenditures):

1. Salaries are based on an across the board increase of 2.7%, adjusting for a change in the number of
employees.

2. The building projects include expected annual capital projects at all three school buildings per the
facility plan.

3. Employee Benefits included a weighted average decrease in health insurance costs of 12.0% due to the
change in the 12-month employee plan coverage.

TRANSPORTATION FUND

The Transportation Fund is used to account for all activities associated with student transportation. The revenue
consists mainly of local property taxes and state reimbursement grants.

Significant Transportation Fund revenues were estimated as follows (Budgeted Revenues = $332,000, or 1.4 %
of Total District Budgeted Revenues:

1. Property taxes are the sum of the remaining installment of the 2012 tax extension plus the estimated first
installment of the 2013 tax extension.
2. State Aid is based upon most current allocation information.

Significant Transportation Fund expenditures were estimated as follows (Budgeted Expenditures = $607,000,
or 2.8% of Total District Budgeted Expenditures):

1. Special Education transportation decreased during last year due to a decrease in number of students
served. However, the number of students to be served is expected to almost double for the upcoming
year, thus a significant increase in expenditures is shown.

2. Interscholastic and field trip transportation is based upon current vendor quoted costs.

WORKING CASH FUND

The Working Cash Fund is used to account for finances held by the District to be used as temporary interfund
loans. Money loaned by the Working Cash Fund to other funds must be repaid within one year. As allowed by
the School Code of Illinois, this fund may be permanently abolished or partially abated with those amounts
transferred to the above funds to cover operating fund deficits.

Significant Working Cash Fund revenues were estimated as follows (Budgeted Revenues = $126,000, or 0.5 %
of Total District Budgeted Revenues:

1. Property taxes are the sum of the remaining installment of the 2012 tax extension plus the estimated first
installment of the 2013 tax extension.
2. Interest Income decreased by $47,000 due to projected return on investment of the treasurer’s pool.



FINAL DRAFT

River Forest Public Schools District 90

Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

9/10/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Education Fund - Revenue Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
1110 Property Tax Levy 16,400,000 16,508,986.00 16,500,000 0.61 (0.05)
1140 Special Education Levy 105,000 105,114.90 107,000 1.90 1.79
Total: 16,505,000 16,614,100.90 16,607,000
1230 CPPRT 70,000 152,095.07 70,000 - (53.98)
1321 Summer School Tuition 115,000 97,478.49 115,000 - 17.97
1351 Adult Ed Tuition - - -
Total: 115,000 97,478.49 115,000
1510 Interest on Investments 80,000 86,575.54 90,000 12.50 3.96
1610 Lunch Program Fees 226,000 272,022.00 250,000 10.62 (8.10)
1611 Milk Fees 10,000 8,489.77 10,000 - 17.79
Total: 236,000 280,511.77 260,000
1721 Athletic Fees 30,000 32,449.40 30,000 - (7.55)
1722 Music Fees 36,000 44,050.27 40,000 11.11 (9.19)
1723 Spring Musical Fees 6,200 6,516.98 6,500 4.84 (0.26)
1724 Drama Fees 2,000 1,739.38 2,000 - 14.98
1811 Textbook Fees 95,000 110,342.59 100,000 5.26 (9.37)
Total: 169,200 195,098.62 178,500
1920 Contribution/Donations 1,500 - 1,500 - #DIV/0!
1950 Refund Prior Exp 5,000 5,371.69 5,000 - (6.92)
1990 Other Local 20,000 15,163.84 20,000 - 31.89
Total: 26,500 20,535.53 26,500
3001 General State Aid 410,000 410,320.92 412,000 0.49 0.41
Total: 410,000 410,320.92 412,000
3099 Transition Assistance - - -
3100 Special Ed Private 170,000 168,897.06 170,000 - 0.65
3105 Special Ed Extraordinary 180,000 213,010.30 200,000 11.11 (6.11)
3110 Special Ed Personnel Reimb. 365,000 390,473.64 375,000 2.74 (3.96)
3115 Special Ed Orphanage - (485.15) - - (100.00)
3145 Special Ed Summer School 1,500 2,773.94 2,500 - (9.88)
Total: 716,500 774,669.79 747,500
3275 Career Development Grant 1,300 2,673.00 1,300 - -
3305 Bilingual Education TPI 3,700 2,549.00 4,200 13.51 64.77
3999 Other State Grants 1,000 1,035.96 1,000 - (3.47)
Total: 6,000 6,257.96 6,500



FINAL DRAFT

River Forest Public Schools District 90

Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

9/10/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change

Education Fund - Revenue Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
4215 Special Milk Program 20,000 21,215.21 20,000 - (5.73)
4300 Title | - 3,787.00 77,000 #DIV/0! 1,933.27
4620 Flow Through Part B 414,000 375,198.81 437,000 5.56 16.47
4600 Flow Through Preschool 16,500 17,992.00 16,500 - (8.29)
4625 IDEA Room and Board - 590.39 - - (100.00}
4991 Medicaid Admin. Outreach 15,000 16,281.81 17,000 13.33 4.41
4930 Title I 27,500 22,541.00 25,800 (6.18) 14.46

Total: 493,000 457,606.22 593,300

Subtotal 18,827,200 19,095,250.81 19,106,300 1.48 0.06
7110 Transfers In - - -

GRAND TOTAL: 18,827,200 19,095,250.81 19,106,300 1.48 0.06




River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

9/10/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Education Fund - Expenditures Proposed Actual Proposed From Budg_;gt From Actual
Regular Programs
Salaries 5,979,100 5,890,410.52 6,279,400 5.02 6.60
Employee Benefits 1,428,000 1,417,623.70 1,504,700 5.37 6.14
Purchased Services 66,400 34,003.46 58,600 (11.75) 72.34
Supplies 306,300 279,581.32 510,200 66.57 82.49
Capital Outlay 20,000 7,575.69 20,000 - 164.00
Dues and Fees 1,500 - 1,500 - #DIv/0!
Non-Capital Equip 4,000 2,671.75 4,500 12.50 68.43
7,805,300 7,631,866.44 8,378,900
Special Education
Salaries 1,067,900 1,084,143.70 1,004,800 (5.91) (7.32)
Employee Benefits 256,000 261,820.62 240,700 (5.98) (8.07)
Purchased Services 74,000 64,879.79 69,700 (5.81) 7.43
Supplies 7,000 6,352.16 7,000 - 10.20
Capital Outlay 27,700 24,687.82 56,600 104.33 129.26
1,432,600 1,441,884.09 1,378,800
Cross-Categorical
Salaries 672,700 672,209.08 681,000 1.23 1.31
Employee Benefits 157,700 147,200.62 151,700 (3.80) 3.06
Purchased Services 198,000 210,987.18 144,000 (27.27) (31.75)
Supplies 10,500 11,027.50 12,000 14.29 8.82
1,038,900 1,041,424.38 988,700
Early Childhood
Salaries 126,100 133,718.67 172,000 36.40 28.63
Employee Benefits 39,300 31,919.32 35,000 (10.94) 9.65
Purchased Services 71,000 70,036.19 71,000 - 1.38
Supplies 3,000 2,805.51 4,000 33.33 4258
Capital Outlay - - - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
239,400 238,479.69 282,000
Title |
Salaries - 1,805.12 88,100 #DIV/0! 4,780.56
Employee Benefits - 203.71 34,300 #DIV/0! 16,737.66
Purchased Services - 17,945.41 10,200 #DIV/0! (43.16)
Supplies - 2,764.12 - #DIV/0! (100.00)
Capital Outlay - 12,738.00 - #DIV/0! (100.00)
- 35,456.36 132,600
Interscholastic
Salaries 112,000 104,681.39 108,000 (3.57) 3.17
Employee Benefits 13,000 12,068.82 12,500 (3.85) 3.57
Purchased Services 8,500 8,944.84 9,000 5.88 0.62
Supplies 6,500 6,713.56 7.500 15.38 11.71
Capital Outlay 1,100 - 1,100 - #DIV/0!
141,100 132,408.61 138,100
Summer School
Salaries 160,500 148,788.90 150,500 (6.23) 1.15
Employee Benefits 12,000 10,049.05 11,000 (8.33) 9.46
Supplies 12,000 9,695.70 6,500 (45.83) (32.96)
184,500 168,533.65 168,000



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentatlve Budget 2013-14

9/10/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Education Fund - Expenditures Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
Summer Curriculum
Salaries 31,700 24,801.20 19,600 (38.17) (20.97)
Employee Benefits 4,800 4,800.00 4,800 - -
36,500 29,601.20 24,400
Gifted
Salaries 65,100 65,092.30 66,900 2.76 2.78
Employee Benefits 16,400 16,229.07 16,600 1.22 2.29
Supplies 500 - 500 - #DIV/0!
82,000 81,321.37 84,000
Bllingual
Salaries 78,600 80,264.96 86,700 10.31 8.02
Employee Benefits 17,000 17,061.87 18,000 5.88 5.50
Supplies 1,500 1,253.58 1,500 - 19.66
97,100 98,580.41 106,200
Speclal Education Tultion 225,000 228,183.12 420,000 86.67 84.06
Soclal Work
Salaries 254,400 252,762.44 233,000 (8.41) (7.82)
Employee Benefits 71,500 63,372.46 72,400 1.26 14.25
Purchased Services 13,000 15,784.50 17,000 30.77 7.70
Supplies 3,000 3,137.84 3,500 16.67 11.54
341,900 335,057.24 325,900
Health Clerk
Salaries 175,800 176,629.27 180,500 2.67 219
Employee Benefits 10,000 8,908.11 20,000 100.00 124.51
Supplies 3,500 5,201.92 5,000 42.86 (3.88)
189,300 190,739.30 205,500
Psychologist
Salaries 55,000 57,423.87 56,500 2.73 (1.61)
Employee Benefits 14,400 14,475.18 14,500 0.69 0.17
Purchased Services 65,000 47,334.30 65,000 - 37.32
Supplies 1,500 34.58 1,500 - 4,237.77
135,900 119,267.93 137,500
Speech
Salaries 252,500 252,756.55 259,300 2.69 2.59
Employee Benefits 56,500 55,782.23 57,400 1.59 2.90
Purchased Services 62,000 91,201.35 91,500 47.58 0.33
Supplies 3,000 3,239.36 3,500 16.67 8.05
374,000 402,979.49 411,700
Improvement of Instruct.
Salaries 80,000 104,604.61 108,000 35.00 3.25
Employee Benefits 9,000 11,789.23 12,000 33.33 1.79
Purchased Services 37,500 32,682.80 39,500 5.33 20.86
Supplies 1,000 1,037.00 1,000 - (3.57)
Capital Outlay - - - #DIV/O! #DIV/0!
127,500 150,113.64 160,500



9/10/2013

River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Educatlon Fund - Expenditures Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
Library
Salaries 249,100 249,100.06 255,800 2.69 2.69
Employee Benefits 63,700 63,486.03 65,300 2.51 2.86
Purchased Services 1,000 240.50 1,000 - 315.80
Supplies 34,000 39,072.16 34,000 - (12.98)
Capital Outlay 6,000 - 6,000 - #DIV/O!
353,800 351,898.75 362,100
Technology
Salaries 201,100 208,854.44 210,000 4.43 0.55
Employee Benefits 40,000 39,620.05 38,000 (5.00) (4.09)
Purchased Services 87,500 98,526.58 102,500 17.14 4.03
Supplies 38,000 30,779.71 38,000 - 23.46
Capital Outlay 325,000 296,594.01 328,000 0.92 10.59
691,600 674,374.79 716,500
Board
Employee Benefits 181,500 195,822.43 30,200 (83.36) (84.58)
Purchased Services 125,100 115,185.43 123,100 (1.60) 6.87
Dues and Fees 21,000 18,071.70 21,000 - 16.20
327,600 329,079.56 174,300
Tort - Service Area Direction
Salaries 30,000 30,000.00 30,000 - -
Purchased Services 133,900 108,736.93 130,700 (2.39) 20.20
163,900 138,736.93 160,700
Executive Administration
Salaries 428,600 427,460.93 439,200 2.47 2.75
Employee Benefits 121,300 117,325.05 122,000 0.58 3.98
Purchased Services 42,000 35,565.04 41,000 (2.38) 15.28
Supplies 10,000 8,152.88 10,000 - 22.66
Capital Outlay 5,000 - 2,000 (60.00) #DIV/0!
Dues and Fees 4,000 5,441.00 6,000 50.00 10.27
610,900 593,944.90 620,200
Tort Immunity
Purchased Services 61,000 34,615.56 81,000 32.79 134.00
Capital Outlay - - 17,800 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
61,000 34,615.56 98,800
Bullding Princlpals
Salaries 624,900 632,643.58 650,700 4.13 2.85
Employee Benefits 185,900 183,195.08 181,600 (2.31) (0.87)
Purchased Services 3,000 1,777.66 3,000 - 68.76
Supplies 15,000 11,911.52 15,000 - 25.93
Capital Outlay 5,000 - 5,000 - #DIV/O!
Dues and Fees 1,500 885.00 1,500 - 69.49
835,300 830,412.84 856,800
Business Office
Salaries 291,700 292,341.86 300,200 2.91 2.69
Employee Benefits 110,200 108,669.59 100,800 (8.53) (7.24)
Purchased Services 2,500 1,792.53 3,000 20.00 67.36
Supplies 3,000 1,864.13 3,000 - 60.93
Capital Outlay 2,000 - 2,000 - #DIV/0!
409,400 404,668.11 409,000



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

9/10/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Education Fund - Expenditures Proposed Actual Proposed From Budgﬂ From Actual
Lunch Program
Salaries 240,000 239,136.98 247,000 2.92 3.29
Employee Benefits 26,000 24,840.38 26,500 1.92 6.68
Supplies 39,000 36,167.88 38,000 (2.56) 5.07
305,000 300,145.24 311,500
Internal Services/Subs
Salaries 267,500 280,147.47 281,500 5.23 0.48
Employee Benefits 18,000 17,402.83 18,500 2.78 6.30
285,500 297,550.30 300,000
Tort - Service Area Internal
Salaries 42,900 42,900.00 42,900 - -
Employee Benefits 4,100 4,032.60 4,100 - 1.67
Purchased Services 77,800 87,283.52 85,200 9.51 (2.39)
124,800 134,216.12 132,200
Community Services
Purchased Services 45,000 27,251.00 35,000 (22.22) 28.44
Newsletter Publishing 25,000 19,454.31 25,000 - 28.51
Preschool Printing 500 480.59 500 - 4.04
Prlvate Schools Grants
Title Il Consultant 12,500 9,534.00 11,000 (12.00) 15.38
Title Il Supplies 1,000 - - (100.00) #DIV/0!
13,500 9,534.00 11,000
In-State Speclal Ed. - - - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
In-State Dues & Fees 22,000 21,571.02 - (100.00) (100.00)
Contingency 50,000 . 50,000 - #DIV/0!
Transfers 1,072,000 1,070,885.54 73,000 (93.19) (93.18)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,847,800 17,564,716.48 17,679,400



9/10/2013

River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Education Fund - Expenditures Proposed Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual

Salaries 11,487,200 11,452,677.90 11,951,600 4.04 4.36
Employee Benefits 2,856,300 2,827,698.03 2,792,600 (2.23) (1.24)
Purchased Services 1,212,200 1,134,243.47 1,217,500 0.44 7.34
Supplies 499,300 460,792.43 701,700 40.54 52.28
Capital Outlay 391,800 341,595.52 438,500 11.92 28.37
Other, Including Tuition 325,000 274,151.84 500,000 53.85 82.38
Non-Capital Equipment 4,000 2,671.75 4,500 12.50 68.43
Transfers 1,072,000 1,070,885.54 73,000 (93.19) (93.18)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,847,800 17,564,716.48 17,679,400




%L°0

%g €6~
%89
%128
%b'8Z
%€°CS
%E'L
%e b=
%V'Y

gL0c/ol/6

"sainypusdxa |endes Jelf niyy mol4 y3Q) pue sainypuadxe fendes uonesnpg [e10edg ul 8SBI0UI 000'62$
‘swieda 891104 159404 Janly Jo abe|ia
84} YuM S30IASP PIBYPUBY SSB|S.IM PUB SBISWED BuideLBIUI UIM PBIBIO0SSE SIS0 0) 9N AJlUNWwiL| L0 Ul 8SB310U) 008'/ 1$
‘ue|d Yoo a8y Jed sainjipuadxa [eyndeo yos) ul esealoul 0OG' L b
:Bumoyo} ayy Aq Ajurew pajuassidal p06'96% JO asealour AepnQ [endes

‘UB|d Yoa] 8y Jed seiddns yosy uj oseasoul 002'2$
“uondopy Aoeson 2100 ay) 0} anp seyddng weiboid Jejnbay ul aseasoul 000'022%
:Buimoyjoy sY) Aq Ajurew pajussaidel 8o6'0ve$ Jo esessoul salddng

"S1S00 [eleN}O. PUE JaInseal) |00Yos diysumoy ‘sesy [ef] ut ssealoul 00 1'0SS
"UB|q Yoo oy Jed aseaoul 000'SS
"spJenB Bulssoi0 4O S)S00 10} SBDI0AUI JO Bulwi 0) BNP SBIN)IPUBdXe HO| Ul 8SBaI0UI 00E'SHS
:Buimoyjos oy Aq Ajurew pajussaidal /G2'cg$ JO 9SESIOUI SBOINSS PasBYoINg

saafojdws Jo saquinu ul aBueyo Joy Bunsnipe ‘selefes payeo Ul 8sEBIoUl WO BuNNSes S1S00 SH JO asealoul 002'eS$
‘uondo Juswialey Ape3 SH1 99£ojduws pJemo]l UOHNGLILOD PIeOg Ul 85B3100P 00E'YS LS
‘welboid [esjepad 1o} Syjeuaq SH | SRl Ul 9sE810UI 000'PES
seakojdws Jo Jequwinu ur sbueyo Joj Bunsnipe ‘s)soo souBINSUI YYEaY Ul 95810 00.'61$
:Bumoyio) ey Aq Ajurew pejuasaidal g0 seS JO asealdap sijeueg sakojdwg

seakojdws jo Jaquunu ur obueyo Joj Bunsnipe ‘lpuuosied paiyLIeo-Uou IO} aseaIoU] abeIAR 9%/°2
sobueyo (aue|) |9} JeUONEONPE U 00S'8ES

‘seakojdws yuspeainbe swi iny o Jaquinu Uy aBueyd Joj Bunsnipe “Jor]UCS uoluN Jad jpuuosiad payILe2 10} asea1oul (|dD) %L 2

:Bumoio ey Aq Alurew pejussaidal 2g6'g61$ 10 9seaIOUl Saleles

v89°'viLL 00t'629°LL 8P 9LL'POS L %E¢- (z05'81t) 008°L18°LL ¥L710€'992'81 S3IHNLIONIdX3 V101
(988°266) 000°€L $5°688'00°L %995-  (19€'GBE'L)  000°2L0°1 Ly 19e'/9%'2 siajsuel|
8e8't 00S‘y GL'L/9'C %S'LLL  18L'e 000'y 16'8€8°1L juswdinb3 [eyden-uoN
8p8‘see 000005 P8°ISLv.2 %S9¢€ 028'98 000'see zeoglL'see uonin] Buipnjou} 4oy0
$06'96 00S'8EY 25'S65° LvE %Ll 610y 008°L6E pL18L'LYe AepnQ ende)
806°0vC 00.°10Z £Y'262'09v %rve  968'L6 00€'66¥ 68°€0F* LOY selddng
L52'€8 00s‘Z12'L LPeve'vel’l %€} LOL'GL oozzie’t 2.'860'L61°L $30IMIDG paseyaind
(860°s¢g) 0092622 €0'869'228'C %601 §68'6/2 00€'958'2 €9'vpy'9L5'e sijeusg sahodwz
226'86p 009°LS6°LL 06°LL9'2SY'LL 8 4 L00°LSY 002'28P°LL 09261980} soueeg
aseandu § posodoid remoy ou| asealdul § pasodoig fenpoy sainjipuadx3 - pun4 uopesnp3y
vi-€L02 gL-zLoe % £1-Z1L0C cl-L10e

€102 Pue y10¢ Siea) |edsiy
|enjoy Jeaj snolAald 0) suosiedwod yum Alewwng pund uoieanpg - }abpng oanejua ) pasodoid
06 10L1SId S|O0YIS 2)|qnd 153104 JoAlY



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

9/10/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
O & M Fund - Revenue BLdget Actual Proposed From Budg_;et From Actual

1110 Property Tax Levy 1,905,000 1,986,407.21 2,090,000 9.71 5.22
1230 CPPRT 24,000 50,698.31 24,000 - (52.66)
1510 Interest on Investments 8,500 8,095.27 8,500 - 5.00
1910 Building Rental-Other 6,000 6,100.00 6,000 - (1.64)
1990 Other Local 26,000 22,752.79 26,000 - 14.27
7120 Transf Int from WC 300,000 90,000.00 - (100.00) (100.00)
7130 Transf from Ed 1,000,000 1,000,000.00 - (100.00) (100.00)

Grand Total: 3,269,500  3,164,053.58 2,154,500 (34.10) (31.91)




9/10/2013

River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
O & M Fund - Expenditures Budget Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
117 Custodial Salaries 520,800 534,681.61 532,200 219 (0.46)
130 Custodial Overtime 25,000 29,165.99 30,000 20.00 2.86
140 Part-Time Salaries 45,000 22,130.20 25,000 (44.44) 12.97
221 Insurance 268,000 261,694.86 230,000 (14.18) (12.11)
250 Uniforms 2,500 671.40 2,000 (20.00) 197.89
310 Architect's Fees 153,000 172,947.12 70,000 (54.25) (59.53)
321 Refuse Removal 26,000 26,296.62 26,000 - (1.13)
322 Cleaning Services 6,000 4,310.00 6,000 - 39.21
323 Maintenance & Repair 110,000 108,133.43 110,000 - 1.73
324 Grounds Services 17,500 26,018.61 17,500 - (32.74)
325 Rentals 500 - 500 - #DIv/0!
328 Exterminator 2,100 2,102.00 2,100 - (0.10)
332 Travel/Conference 500 379.61 500 - 31.71
342 Telephones/District 107,000 100,721.88 107,000 - 6.23
370 Water/Sewer 10,000 9,093.08 10,000 - 9.97
390 Other Purchased Services 26,000 20,343.95 21,000 (19.23) 3.22
410 Custodial Supplies 100,000 88,186.37 100,000 - 13.40
465 Natural Gas 55,000 53,470.25 56,000 1.82 473
466 Electricity 130,000 106,313.21 115,000 (11.54) 8.17
520 Building Projects 253,000 299,168.44 393,000 55.34 31.36
540 Capital Outlay 120,000 95,607.06 25,000 (79.17) (73.85)
2549-382 Commerical Property Ins. 7,300 7,208.00 7,200 (1.37) (0.11)
387 Appraisal Service Fee 500 - 3,800 660.00 #DIV/O!
600-690 Contingency 25,000 - 25,000 - 2
8840 Transfer to Cap Proj Fund 2,400,000 2,256,198.75 - S e
Grand Total: 4,410,700 4,224,842.44 1,914,800 (56.59) (54.68)

-10 -



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

9/10/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change
Transportation Fund - Revenues Budget Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
111 Property Tax Levy 122,000 127,018.99 124,000 (2.38)
151 Interest on Investments 7,500 7,489.71 7,500 0.14
350 Reg Ed. Reimbursement 500 299.79 500 66.78
351 Special Ed. Reimbursement 213,000 199,356.52 200,000 0.32
Grand Total: 343,000 334,165.01 332,000 (0.65)
2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change
Transportation Fund - Expenditures Budget Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
330 Homeless - - - #DIV/0!
331 Exceptional Child 300,000 285,829.75 522,000 82.63
333 Field Trips 45,000 37,022.59 40,000 8.04
33301 Interscholastic 40,000 46,605.42 45,000 (3.44)
540 Capital Outlay - - -
8140 Permanent Transfer of interest - - &
Grand Total: 385,000 369,457.76 607,000 64.29

-11 -



9/10/2013

River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14
Capital Projects Fund - Revenue Budget Actual Proposed
7800 Transfer from O&M 2,400,000  2,256,198.75 -
Grand Total: 2,400,000 2,256,198.75 -

201213 2012-13 2013-14
Capital Projects Fund - Expenditures Budget Actual Proposed
3100 Professional Services 90,000 25,718.00 -

3900 Other purch services 80,000 30,789.00 -
54001 Lincoln - - -
54002 Roosevelt 2,230,000 2,199,691.75 -
54004 Willard - - -

2,400,000 2,256,198.75 S

-12-



River Forest Public Schools District 90
Proposed Tentative Budget 2013-14

9/10/2013

2012-13 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Life Safety Fund - Revenues Budget Actual Proposed From Budget From Actual
111 Property Tax Levy 108,000 109,539.78 - (100.00) (100.00)
151 Interest on Investments 2,000 2,572.83 2,000 - (22.26)
Principal on Bonds Sold - - -
Grand Total: 110,000 112,112.61 2,000 (98.18) (98.22)
201213 2012-13 2013-14 % Change % Change
Life Safety Fund - Expenditures Budget Actual Proposed From Bunggt From Actual
3100 Professional Services 80,000 34,939.59 - (100.00) (100.00)
54001 Lincoln - - - #DIV/0! #DIv/0!
54002 Roosevelt 840,000 757,987.00 - (100.00) (100.00)
54004 Willard - - - #DIV/O! #DIV/0!
Grand Total: 920,000 792,926.59 - (100.00) (100.00)

-13-



€102/01/6

~pl-

obv'gLL'vte ¢ OvSisze $ 80€202't  $ <coreeoe $ oellvl'al ¢
- - - (000€2)
- (000'209) (008'¥L6'1) (oov*909°21)
000'921 000'2EE 00S'v5L'2 00€'901'61
0vg'002'ce $ ovs'ssi's $ BOE'LL¥'L  $ 29/'€68'L $ 0SZVIL'YL $
G pung pung pung pung
ysen uopeuodsues| R o) uojesnpg
Bunpiom

710cC 1e9 |edsiy

spung BunesadQ - Aiewwng jobpng aAlelua] pasodoid
06 10143s1@ S|ooyos dljgnd i1salo4 JaalY

¥ 1/0€/9 ‘@douejeg puny
IO siajsuesj
sainypuadxgy

U] s19)sueay

sidiasay

paupneun ‘¢1/0g/9 ‘aouejeg pungy



|mw.¢

29/'9/8C  $ 650'88¢ $ 18y'iet $ Zeg'/96't $ ¥1/0€/9 ‘@ouejeg pung

s INQ siajsuel]

- (00v'0sS) (o0z'see’t) sainypuadxy
- g 000°cs uj siagsues)
0002 00S°L¥S 000'65€‘} sidiaoay
298'0/2'2  $ 6S0'982 $ I18E'v2L $ Zley'o9s't $ Paupneun ‘gl/0g/9 ‘@ouejeg puny
ZCT pung punj pung
Ages 9y EETH] 2o1M38 1990

¥10¢c 1ed) |eosiy
spung BunesadQ uop - Arewwng 196png anpejus) pasodo.d
06 10HISIq S|00YDS 2lignd 1S40 JoAIY

€102/01/6



Superintendent’s Report:
Informational Items



Administration Building

7776 Lake Street
RIVER i R
I
FOREST River Forest, 6(1)2%155
PUBLIC 708 ¢ 771 « 8282
SCHOOLS 708 « 771 » 8291
ENROLLMENT STATISTICS
August 26, 2013
(First Day of School)
September 7
2012
Lincoln Willard Roosevelt Totals (Totals)
Early Childhood (EC) 13 8 21 9)
Kindergarten 62 35 97 (105)
1¥ Grade 76 55 131 (126)
2™ Grade 78 50 128 (147)
3™ Grade 97 69 166 (143)
4" Grade 72 73 145 (174)
398 (382) 290 (322) 688 (704)
5" Grade 175 175 (170)
6" Grade 178 178 (156)
7" Grade 159 159 (151)
8" Grade 154 154 (147)
666 666 (624)
Sub Total 398 (382) 290 (322) 666 (624) 1,354 (1,328)
Special Education Students
Attending Out of District (OD) 6 4)
Grand Total 398 290 666 1,360 (1,332)
Kasarda Enrollment Projections 2013-2014- Subtotal EC
1,551 11 1,562 High
1,399 10 1,409 Medium
1,247 8 1255 Low

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



Board Brief: New ISBE Growth Model Using Value Tables

For several years, ISBE has been attempting to implement an effective growth model that can
better stratify ISAT data and provide more descriptive information about student and school
achievement. Currently, there are four performance categories on the ISAT assessment (Exceeds
Standards, Meets Standards, Below Standards, and Academic Warning), which provide very
limited student achievement feedback at the school level — particularly because they are intended
to measure performance at one point in time.

In order to address these limitations, ISBE plans to begin using a growth model that can measure
student performance between two points in time (one year to the next). This model will
incorporate the use of value tables, created by stratifying each performance category into two
distinct categories (thereby creating 8 categories instead of 4). Please see the attached chart that
illustrates the model, including the associated point values that will be used to measure positive
or negative student growth. By aggregating all of the students’ performance, the model will also
be used to provide more precise measures of school-wide performance regarding academic
progress over time.

Further explanation and information will be provided at the Board Meeting, and Board members
will also have the opportunity to ask questions about/discuss this new approach to student
performance measurement.



Illinois State Board of Educ:

100 North First Street « Springfield, lllinois 62777-0001

www.isbe.net
Gery J. Chico Christopher A. Koch, Ed.D.
Chairman State Superintendent of Education

Talking Points: Value Table Growth Model
August 2013

Division of Public Information, Illinois State Board of Education

The Illinois State Board of Education (ISBE) is committed to providing fair
and reliable test data to students, families, educators and policymakers.

* This data must be readily accessible to gauge student progress over time,
guide instruction and inform educational policy. As we expect more from our
teachers and students than ever before, we must also improve our
assessment system. Educators and students can no longer wait or rely on
results from an annual state assessment that merely provides a snapshot of
performance at one point in time.

* Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) under the federal No Child Left Behind Act
(NCLB) is the current system that determines whether a school or district hits
a given performance target.

* AYP only reflects how schools and districts perform at one point in time and
does not reflect the change in student achievement.

A growth model instead emphasizes students’ growth over two years.

* Growth models track a student’s score changes over time and focuses on the
change itself.

* Education experts believe this approach is more nuanced and reflects both
student progress and achievement.

The Illinois State Board of Education created a Growth Model Working
Group in May 2010 to research and recommend the best growth model for
Illinois’ school and district accountability system.

* This group was comprised of district superintendents, technical advisers and
representatives from more than 10 education organizations and groups.
* This working group studied three models:
o Student Growth Percentile Rankings
o Value Added Models
o Value Table Models
* InJanuary 2012, the working group recommended the Value Table Growth
Model, which the State Board endorsed.



Value tables are transparent and relatively easy for educators and the
public to understand.

* Value tables assign a value to specific levels of individual student growth, or
performance categories, that is universal for all students.

* ' Points are awarded to individual students based on their growth between
performance categories on standardized tests over two years.

* Student performance from year-to-year is analyzed and movement from a
lower proficiency level to a higher level is considered growth.

* Each student then receives a score based on the relationship between last
year’s performance level and the current year’s performance level,

* Improving and faster-paced progress earns higher scores (for example,
moving from the Meets Standards performance category to the Exceeds
Standards performance category). Worsening and slower-paced progress
receives lower scores (for example, scoring in the Below Standards category
for two consecutive years).

The Value Table Growth Model will be used on an advisory basis in 2013-14
to calculate student growth at the district and school level in grades 3
through 8 based on two years of performance on the Illinois Standards
Achievement Test (ISAT).

* Value tables are not designed to be used with a smaller number of students,
such as a classroom.

ISBE collaborated with statewide education experts, including teachers,
principals and superintendents, to set growth scores for the value table.

* The value table awards more points to students who maintain or increase
achievement at the meets or exceeds levels.

* By doing so, the value table approach acknowledges the difficulty in students
consistently performing at the upper level of achievement and provides
points to recognize continued excellence.

Illinois’ value table has four performance levels.

* These four levels are: Academic Warning, Below Standards, Meets Standards
and Exceeds Standards.

* Each performance level has been broken down into two subcategories to
show growth more precisely.



ISBE will use the value table to determine a growth measure for each
district and school.

* A growth score will be calculated for each student, which will then be used to
establish the growth measure.

* For example, if a district has 1,000 students, each student must be placed
within the table based on their individual scores from two years of ISAT
scores, resulting in 1,000 growth scores for students.

* These scores are added together and then divided by 1,000 to get the
average growth score. This average growth score would be the growth
measure for the district.

* For example, if the sum of all of the students’ growth scores totaled 1,255,
then the growth measure for the district of 1,000 students would be 125.5.

* A school’s growth measure will be calculated in the same way based on the
average of its students’ composite growth scores.

* The Value Table Growth Model will work in conjunction with a new
assessment set to debut in 2014-15, just as it currently works with the ISAT.

The growth measure simply indicates the average amount of growth for
students in a district or school and adds more context to an AYP measure
and other metrics.

* The growth measure emphasizes student progress over time to better tailor
instruction to students’ needs and track educational effectiveness.

* It also provides another way to measure the effectiveness of academic
programs at the school and district level.

* By gaining a better understanding of students’ learning progress from year to
year, we can ensure they will be better prepared for college and careers.

The Value Table Growth Model is part of several new or ongoing state
initiatives to raise the rigor of learning standards and state assessments
and better inform families, educators and community members of each
student and school’s progress and performance.

* As part of Illinois’ waiver request to the outdated and one-size-fits-all
mandates of NCLB, ISBE is introducing a new comprehensive accountability
system that will use multiple measures to evaluate the state’s nearly 4,000
public schools.

* Illinois also adopted the more rigorous Common Core State Standards for
college and career readiness in 2010. Teachers are implementing new lesson
plans to meet these higher standards that emphasize not only mastering and
acquiring knowledge, but applying it.

* The higher standards of the Common Core have raised the bar on
performance expectations. In 2013, ISBE approved higher performance



levels for the ISAT to better assess how well students are prepared for
college and careers.

Illinois is also moving toward replacing the ISAT in math and English
language arts with new assessments in the 2014-2015 school year that align
to the Common Core State Standards. These new online assessments will let
educators and parents know how well our students are mastering the
appropriate skills and more rigorous content benchmarks for college and
careers.

A new and more consumer friendly School Report Card will debut this fall and
help provide a more robust picture of each school with details on
extracurricular activities, awards and recognitions, special programs and
advanced courses and community partnerships.

The new ISBE school report card will include summary information from the
SEssentials, the first statewide educator and student survey about each
school’s learning conditions and climate. With more information, educators,
families, community members and policy makers can have more informed
conversations about school organization and improvement plans.



spIepuels
molag

T JB3A Ul [3A] 20URULIONAJ

Surwrep
JTmapesy

qa€ VE A v a1 Vi

spaepuels mojag Surrep simepeay

spaIepue)s§ spaasxy splepuels s}aapy

Z 1B Ul [9AJ9] IUBULIOLID




lllinois State Board of Educ:

100 North First Street » Springfield, lllinois 62777-0001

www.isbe.net
Gery J. Chico Christopher A. Koch, Ed.D.
Chairman State Superintendent of Education

Frequently Asked Questions: Value Table Growth Model
August 2013

Division of Public Information, Illinois State Board of Education

1. Q: Why is Illinois changing its assessment and accountability system?

A: Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) benchmarks under the federal No Child
Left Behind Act (NCLB) are the current system that determines whether a
school or district hits a given performance target on standardized tests.
However, Illinois education leaders do not think AYP provides as useful
information as it could. AYP only reflects how schools and districts perform at
one point in time and does not reflect how students are learning.
Additionally, we have seen many good schools, including nationally-ranked
schools, not make AYP. In 2012, only 11 high schools out of 671 made AYP
based on test scores. Illinois is therefore seeking a waiver to the NCLB
accountability system. The waiver proposes using multiple measures to

evaluate schools, including the use of a growth model to track student
progress.

2. Q: What is a growth model?

A: A growth model tracks a student’s progress over two years and focuses on
the change itself instead of one test score for a given year.

3. Q: What are the benefits of using a growth model for student
assessment?

A: These models provide valuable and meaningful information to educators,
parents and policy makers about our students’ and schools’ ongoing
progress. Education experts believe this is a more nuanced approach that will
improve our understanding of school improvement by showcasing growth
rather than just achievement at one point in time.

4. Q: How was the growth model selected?

A: In May 2010, the Illinois State Board of Education (ISBE) created a
Growth Model Working Group made up of district superintendents, technical
advisers and representatives from more than 10 education organizations to
research and recommend a growth model for Illinois. This working group
studied three models: Student Growth Percentile Rankings, Value Added
Models and Value Table Models. In January 2012, the working group
recommended the Value Table Model, which the State Board of Education
approved.



5. Q: Why is the Value Table approach the right growth model for Illinois?

A: Value Tables are transparent and relatively easy for educators and the
public to understand. Specific levels of individual student growth, or
performance categories, are assigned a value that is universal for all
students. ISBE believes Value Tables will measure student growth in a

meaningful and more informative way and provide an understandable goal
for student progress.

6. Q: How do Value Table Growth Models work?

A: Individual student growth metrics are established and points are awarded
to individual students based on their growth between performance categories
on statewide achievement tests over two years. Student performance from
year-to-year is studied, and each student is assigned a growth metric based
on the relationship between last year’s performance level and the current
year’s performance level. These individual student metrics are averaged over
all the metrics for a school or for a district to obtain a growth score.
Improving and faster-paced progress earns higher scores (for example,
moving from the Meets Standards performance category to the Exceeds
Standards performance category), while worsening or slower-paced progress

receives lower scores (for example, scoring in the Below Standards category
for two consecutive years).

7. Q: How will the Value Table be used in Illinois?

A: The Value Table Growth Model will be used in 2013-14 on an advisory
basis to calculate student growth at the school and district level in grades 3

through 8 based on two years of performance on the Illinois Standards
Achievement Test (ISAT).

8. Q: How was Illinois’ Value Table designed?

A: ISBE staff worked with education experts across the state, including
teachers, principals and superintendents, to set growth scores for the Value
Table. The Value Table awards more points to students who maintain or
increase achievement at the meets standards or exceeds standards levels.

9. Q: What are the performance levels of the Value Table?

A: Tllinois” Value Table has four performance levels: Academic Warning,
Below Standards, Meets Standards and Exceeds Standards. Each
performance level is broken down into two subcategories, A and B, which
more precisely show growth. Students who show greater progress, such as
moving from Meets Standards to Exceeds Standards, earn higher growth
metrics. Students who do not show progress by continuing to perform in the

Below Standards categories or dropping to lower performance levels receive
lower metrics.

10. Q: How will the Value Table be used to evaluate districts and schools?

A: ISBE will use the Value Table to determine a growth score for each district
and school. This growth measure will be established by calculating a growth
metric for each individual student and averaging these individual growth



metrics to obtain a school or district score. For example, if a district has
1,000 students, each student is placed within the table based on their
individual scores from two years of ISAT or PSAE performance, resulting in
1,000 growth metrics for students. These metrics are added together and
then divided by 1,000 to get the average growth score. This average growth
score would be the growth score for the district. For example, if the sum of
all of the students’ growth metrics totaled 1,255, then the growth score for
the district of 1,000 students would be 125.5.

11. Q: What does a school or district’s growth score mean?

A: The growth score simply shows the average amount of growth for
students in a district or school and adds more context to the AYP measure. It
provides another way to measure the effectiveness of academic programs at
the school and district level. Individual student growth metrics are only used
to calculate a school or district growth score and so are not meaningful
information for students and parents.



